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MR. YANEZ: That would be fine, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. Let's come back 60 days or so from
today.

THE COURT CLERK: August 26™.

THE MARSHAL: 30.

THE COURT: Wait. It wasn't clear to me — now, was there a
motion for O.R. or bail reduction because its not showing on my
calendar, but was —

MR. RAMAN: There is, Your Honor. Mr. Yanez and
Ms. Maningo coordinated with your clerk -- it was originally on for
yesterday, however, they were unavailable. It got moved to today.

THE COURT: Okay, | do have and | have reviewed it so go
ahead, Mr. Yanez, it's your motion, or Ms. Maningo, whoever’s going to
handle it.

MR. YANEZ: I'm going to argue it, Judge; thank you.

And | understand the seriousness of this case, Judge. |
understand it's a death penalty case. And while the State is legally
entitled to seek the death of Robert Brown with a valid conviction after a
jury trial, what | don’t think they're legally entitled to is to leave him in the
jail exposed to a potentially deadly virus.

A couple of things. I'm sure the Court’s well aware of the
science behind COVID. Unfortunately, in our country sometimes these
issues become politicized and we stray away from the science. A lot of
people like to compare the COVID virus to the common cold. The

science shows that that's not the case. That the death rate for COVID is

933 Page 4




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

five to ten times more likely than the situations of the common cold.

Another fact that | was unaware of until | was doing a little
more research this morning is that people like Mr. Brown who are in
custody have a two and a half time higher rate of infection than those in
the general population. And although our community now has started to
open up, its apparently opened up not based on any science but more
based, | believe, on kind of economic and political pressure. We have an
infection rate the past week that is well past anything we had during the
time we were on lock down. So, | think science-wise, the risks that are at
stake are very serious and severe.

You compound that with the fact that Mr. Brown has serious
underlying health issues that the CDC has unequivocally said makes
you a more likely candidate to be susceptible to the virus and to lead to
death. We provided the Court just some brief records. We obviously
didn’t want to flood the Court with everything, but we can provide the full
set of records that he has. Before he was even in jail he has been
diagnosed with asthma and he has a diagnosis of hypertension that is
well documented in his medical records, which again makes him more
susceptible to contract the virus and to die from it if he contracts it.

| read the State’s opposition. | understand, again, that this is a
serious accusation. | don’t want to litigate the entire facts in this case
due to the nature of the case and our investigation still going on,
however, | think Mr. Raman would agree with me that the main piece of
evidence in this case is an allegation that there's an eyewitness who

ID’d Mr. Brown. What | would say to that is according to the Innocence
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Project, cases that have been reversed based on DNA for faulty
convictions the number one factor is eyewitness — faulty eyewitness
identification and that is the main piece of evidence. | know there's some
other — other evidence that is circumstantial, but the main piece of
evidence is an alleged eyewitness identification.

The State also took issue with Mr. Brown's financial situation
and not having any type of proof as to his ability to afford bail or not
afford bail. | obviously will provide whatever documentation the Court
requires, but | think its quite obvious someone who has always had the
assistance of public attorneys and whose been in custody for the past
six years is | think beyond a reasonable doubt not going to be able to
post any bail of a significant amount.

What | would ask the Court to do is to grant him an own
recognizance release. And | know the Court’s going to maybe balk at
that based on the nature of the case and | acknowledge
Mr. Brown has a prior history, however Your Honor can impose
conditions; electronic monitor, stay away orders. There's a range of
things this Court can do to ensure the safety of this community. And if
the Court is not so inclined to grant an own recognizance release with
severe restrictions, I'd ask the Court to impose a bail -- and the State's
opposition also took issue with the fact that we did not make that request
of a specific amount. Probably because it's going to be difficult for
Mr. Brown to meet any type of bail amount. | mean | was kind of trying to
think of numbers that would assure this Court of his presence, of the

safety of the community, and | was thinking, well, what if we did
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$50,000.00 dollars? And at 15% that’s still $7,500.00 dollars. $7,500.00
dollars is a large amount of money, if not unaffordable, for someone who
has not been working and has been in custody for the past six years. So,
I'm putting that number out there as a suggestion. Again, | doubt
Mr. Brown could even make $50,000.00 dollar bail.

And I'll submit it on those arguments, Judge.

THE COURT: All right, thank you.

Mr. Raman.

MR. RAMAN: Your Honor, he's charged with murder and
many other charges. We're seeking the death penalty. He's clearly not
entitled to bail under the previous statutory framework, as well as

Valdez-Jimenez if the proof is evident presumption is great on murder,

which it is. He's currently being held on no bail. He’s been being held on
no bail since he was apprehended having fled from the state of Nevada
right after the murder, and then apprehended somewhere around a year
after the crime s0 he successfully managed to evade capture for that
time period.

Now, Mr. Yanez didn’t go into the facts here, but as | laid out
in the brief, the facts are quite strong that this man is the person in
question. The proof is certainly evident. With regard to his argument on
an ID case and whether that’s strong or not and whether the Innocence
Project has anything to say about that, we have to remember this is a
domestic violence related murder. It's not some stranger-thing where
some - a person comes in and picks somebody out of a line-up. They

knew who this was. The mother of the victim knew this was the victim’s
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girlfriend — I'm sorry, the victim’s girlfriend is her daughter and the
Defendant was the boyfriend. There is all this evidence that ties motive,
that ties opportunity, that ties the timeline, and then the things after the
fact that shows that it is clearly Robert Brown Jr. who Killed Ms. Nick,
shot the mom, and shot at the three-year old. So, it's not one of these
mistaken identity cases. It's a domestic.

With regard to the COVID-19 analysis, | believe that that's
only instructive on cases of lesser offenses. As the Court knows by
Judge Bell's depopulation order, which was tacitly agreed to by Sheriff
Lombardo, that was assigned to people who are in a classification of
they are serving sentences, they have done three-quarters of their
sentence and they fit these risk categories. Frankly, the categories that
they tried to place Mr. Brown in, be it some diagnosis of asthma, some
diagnosis of hypertension or having received his gallbladder removal,
are not those type of categories that makes him any more high risk, nor
does he fit in the category of people who should be receiving a benefit
under that.

This is a person who is charged with very violent activities that
led to the death of a woman, another woman being shot, and he has a
prior history of this where he tried to kidnap and kill a previous wife. So,
this is certainly not somebody who should be given any kind of bail relief.
He should be held no bail. It is certainly the least restrictive means. He'’s
demonstrated threat of violence and risk of flight.

THE COURT: All right, thank you.

Anything further, Mr. Yanez?
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MR. YANEZ: Just briefly, Judge. When Judge Bell gave that
order we were in the beginning of our lock down period and the numbers
were significantly lower infection rate-wise than they are right now. Now
we have the added problem of not only is our infection rate higher, but
whether it's a cause or a symptom. We are now no longer on lock down
so the possibility, the risk is increased now that we are opening up.

And I'll submit it on that, Judge.

THE COURT: All right, thank you.

Well, as — you know, as stated in Valdez-Jimenez, certain

analysis does not apply to death penalty cases and so | think we're
starting there. This is — the State is seeking the death penalty. | think
some of the information that I'm looking at is there was the shooting at
an apartment complex which endangered not only the victims here but
anyone in an adjacent apartment or in a common area. There was a
witness ID. | know that you can attack withess D, but | understand one
of the withesses was told, is anything going on at apartment 232, which
mean [indiscernible] inferred that the Defendant knew something else
was going on. And it was a neighbor. It was a neighbor. It was a
neighbor of — Robertson | believe the gentleman’s name was. There is
information that he fled to California. And we have one person who died
and another person who is attempt murder. And so, -- and then
apparently there was one year lag time as far as catching Mr. Brown.
And so, | do find the proof evident presumption great of his involvement
in this particular case by clear and convincing evidence. And also, as an

issue to the safety to the community, clearly, as | had mentioned before,
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there is the factors of the shooting in an apartment complex environment
clearly is a danger to the community. So, under these circumstances,
he’ll remain with no bail at this time.

Like | said, we'll come back in 60 days from today and see
where we're at as far as preparation for trial. And —

MR. RAMAN: Okay.

THE COURT: -- we’'ll have more information on how we’re —
how the selecting of the jury is going on at that — on the third floor.

MR. YANEZ: Thank you, Judge.

MR. RAMAN: All right, good luck.

MS. MANINGO: Your Honor, this is Ivette Maningo. With
regards to the status check date, | think | got August 26. What time was
the status check at?

THE COURT CLERK: My apologies. It will be actually August
28™M if we're still doing the Friday hearings, and that will be 10:15 a.m.

MS. MANINGO: Thank you.

THE COURT: If we're able to go back to the normal calendar
of the Wednesdays then we'll contact all counsel, but right now, —

MS. MANINGO: Thank you.

THE COURT: -- as far as we know, it’s still going to be Friday.

MR. YANEZ: Okay, thank you.

MR. RAMAN: Appreciate it, Judge.

111
i
i
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ATTEST:

ability.

MS. MANINGO: Thank you.

[Hearing concludes at 10:32 a.m.]

w kR KRR

| do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed
the audio/video recording in the above-entitled case to the best of my
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15 |same moticn. Fucthermore, counsels Féﬁ\_\-ed to point out the fact
16 14hat fhe State, thus fac, has +ha intention 1o further incarcerafe -
I Hr\e Accused undes s o%fev of 20 years, for about an additional
18 13 years, due to the fact Yhat +he Accuscd has been incarcecated
9 o near\\# 1 yeacs. Thus, the actual risk that the State needed |
20 |¥o secure was for a I3 yeac prison term, againat the high risk
2l Jof death to the Acovsed ufith regacd to Covip-19, Failuce o acque
22 |such basic common sense an behalf of a capital defendant is
23 beyond -'mcomoc-‘renac on the Darjr af counsels, and the judge, foc
24 | s failuce Yo cacrect the one-sided amomen% of the D.A. cmd
25 60((7?5615l J(haJr the Accuvsed is facing cc\m)ro\\ Dumshmen% buh\\
20 |omitting the fack Inat the Accused Vs faced with a 20 car_
27 "o ffec bx/ he 6%03«: also. SUch a Dec\!e(Jred one-sided Vi ew
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acgued by any defense counsel, cught Yo be a cauvse fo have their

2 |license cevoked for manipylading facks upon which a judge must
3 |draw legal cénc\\)sf\ons about g capital defendant whose counsels
1 lare oblinated 4o axgue from what beaefits the Accvsed , and
5 |not the othec wa) acound. This s nothing 6\'\0‘_(% of_cciming]
b | benaviery an 1ntolecable evil that the court 1e also tolerating.
3 With regacd fo yudge NILLANVS argument that fhe
9 |Aeccused "Fled” o California, counsels failed Yo make ony argument
10 |agoinat Yhot notion, m)rw\%hs)rand\m the famL Yhat nobocl\/ eVer
H | c\aawned 40 have seen the /}cr,usr:d fles Qn\l\)onerc by ant} means
12 cx‘?)(cr a\\eacc\ \J mmW\\Hma the gffenses c‘ﬂamed By o pecvected
\ 12 leense of Dmsomo%\\(a logic of facks, yudoge, NILLAN) nade an Um\ss+ .
‘ ’_q factua) oonc\\J5\on from Yne ’?o\c,)( of -whatthe Accused is- chairged with Yo
15 lihe D(&svmo‘\'\on being qvca’r becausc he beleves the Atcused
16 |"fled” Yo California, S\)c\\ an absued fackual tonclusion by a dries
) 1of law 1s manifest by the fact that sad yudoe (and c\)f)rome\{)sv
18 1 faled 4o mention oc "'C\_rgua from Yhe aedual faet that Yhe Acc_uscd-
19 |boas not _o_vesident proper of Nevada, but a Seasonal Resident,
20 | which means the Accused wlas ob\‘\ao%ed by law, under the con-
2 d“\)r'\'onsv of sard stetus, +o "ceturn Yo the State of his resndcnce
<% proper (Calszmuz) o certain amount of Hmes within every 90
<3 da\;s. xha Aceused has informed EVERY atfocney about this baslc
24 | fact, due fo their concern that fhe State believes he "fled” 40
25 | Galifornia, because of this incident, cather thay having an ordinary
_2b |reqson to “cetycn 4o \is residence p‘r‘oper‘ Furtheemore, judge NILLAN]
27

and eNery attorney has been in possession of the Accvsed’s Wevada
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Seanenal ﬁcszc/en{- 1D, whwh J(hc Dohac sa\zcd f\’om \ms \/\fcmc?[c

.'c\qu% ment the (\ oy of the me\dcrﬁ- So i+ could on\u be D amN

'ma\\C\ous and an bmx,s% one-s)1ded skcuuma of 1‘ac)rs for \UdO\c

VILLANI 10 not only ignore fhe law's reguicements Yo hold such a

6*0&\)6 but alse argue from the position that Yhe Accused

lwas net a Seasenal ﬁcszc/crnf of" \Mf\fac/[z but a 7esident ﬁ?"az)cr"

~udho, Then, gould not have been re%ono\‘o\u Dvcsumec\ Yo ha\{e normans(

1A% Nevada around ¥he Yimne of (before, ducing, Ot C\x”ccr\ the mmdcr\Jr

'. No% only dd \\)c\ac N LLANI amue from such & fo\c)ma\ Dosx-hon

lthat 1s a LIE m\r\\c\m counﬁe\s unreasooably Stend 1\ cn-} Jro, b\Hr

,5.@»«)'4 & o = o

—_—

‘he Was Om’e%\ +o not raise ar\\l eyebrows oc otheruwise haw, the-

=~

"re cocd reflect %ho&f () \nforma (H\e Stoke \ne so4s he Aoo\)scd “Cled 4o )

GS

was the home SYaYe and residence propec, Yo which the Acou -ed na+ura||v

~L

and Dermc\ncr\)r\\/ belongs. Put cmo’rhf,r wcw Cif anyone obhvious Yo

5.'\

all of fhe true and actual facts, reod oc hcowd the_courts DC\'\Ier\'Cd

(S

record.or amumen)fs acmms)r such an Accvaed dUnnq a Motion (or even

=

WOrs e, durmq mea) ‘\’ht\l C,ou\c\ neve on theic own, Fhink c\mJJmmq

o)

other then one. of theic own res\den)( na¥ues ﬂzemq A9 o S%ake m+.

[
-5

Yheir own. This i especially alarming and _UhO\CC(’,pfab\_c in light of

QD
o

&

¥he fac,)r?r.hc&-_'c’,ounsc\:; arc'pufpgsﬁ\# sn\qnc\‘mg silent fo these

LIEDS.

o\
)

G(Nr\‘ac\s u\reasonablu 5‘}ood lo\/ f>\\cn+ N llqh+ X Jrhe

N
W

Faa+ %ha%‘ Judge \/)LLANI was Not on)u mc\udncma the Accused: bv

kN
L

C)\\'C\\,H\Q from the S)randoom+ that the Accuacd was 767 a Seasondl

)
T

) ?cszc/cnf of \Mfmda bu+ Was necessar\\u O\Ier‘}hrowma Yhe presumption

&
o

of (aul ‘H'er establishes f)r'oova of a 55&50/’1@2 feschcm‘ fulfil ma wids

<~

Jega\ ob zannons whr_ncvﬁr he "retucns. to the “ate of his residence
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_| propes m\Xhm 6\iex\1 90 c\a\ 5, Fur%‘ntrmore, r¥ 1S b\St\\ documenJrccl

in Jrhls Cose by Se\zexa\ of he %Jro&es L\)\)mcsscs that the Accused

offen le£t o Califocnia cmzmm(mcca’ which also anacvcd the deceden%'.f )

. Th\ss \Uc\ac WLLAN] xomored Ine cwea)w;\— O\'csumof‘r\on that arises ovt

of these faets in '\he 6%&&5 Own Casc whwh is Udher\ﬁ\lcr fhe

Acwscd lett +o Calfornia dnannounced, the Dresvmo+\on LS

Yhat e was acting wn’(\'\m his norwml beha\/mr /\m ceasonable

\\)C\ac Then, would on\u need 4o aeigh in the Fact Yhot the State docs

1o oo | sy o |c oy [

not C\(‘,‘\UC\ \\J \ﬂﬁOUd b\x a ’J\‘e,aa\)mohon when the Accused a}lachl\) ﬂed o

o

—_—
——

-Ca\\{om\a esocom\\u \’)60&\)66 such o Drcsumohon 1S bascd on mcre

~€>D€(>\J\O\‘h0n Con)[ms-} Inis. \/\M\r\ the, Dresumm‘\on of low, SUD‘rO\ - °I

C\eav\ Yhen, the cé()fome\)s Uhreasonmb y 6-‘rood 6\\cn+ 10 \vdaa

|

-

\HLLANIS nrc\ud\cc and Df,r\fcrs\on of reasonma

N

Ab no)fed q\DO\Jc (@3)1% has been Jrhe, exoraséed w\\\ of ‘H\c

&

Acw%ad Yo . every aHornc\/ aff)mncd Yo this case, Yo put on his

dC'FCY\‘E:C <>+’ the Cburc\ws 1fore,\cm Soveretan xmmum%/ Ta) comunc:hen

with +he ather (2) two da’r’anscs Supra, . D, Dwnte J(ha bmmnma

of ‘s case, the Accused has Drovndcd e\ery aHornc\/ wﬁh

hundreds- of documents wikh ]eaal au%hor\)r\cs and amuman%—s

proving Poat Hhe Chuceh 1s a Scpc\fa%c Sovereign from Yhe

-_ %’MJras oommona\\*\} +hus having Deou\\ar Dro+@c+lﬁns See enc\oscd

6Xam0\e DQQCS numbered. |- lLl (EXH BT G) Dotuvments \\\%w\%e

_lgiven wlere on the fack nat the Shake of Nevada has omitted at

least (5) five essential elements from 1¥s. charging documents.

This means the 6Jra)rc n ks stm\ COourse, will no+ ba proving every

¢

_elemelmL becavse ¥ Cfﬁab\\shcs '}hcm by a Drcsump+1on of law a+

‘955, .
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Yhe rnoment 0f en+er\nq %r\a hence Jrhf, need to D\H on_a f)m\fc

cvery element dc&'c%ﬁ which (\cccssc\r\\ must be done \,m)(houjr |

Aoomscls conceding to any element bcﬂ)r@hanr\ See eno\osed‘_

cXQmo\c poges nuenoeced D16 (EXH\\B '\).

Covnaels \rm\u: o RIGHT 4o c\r\oose any defense. Foc Ihe

Acgused., They are only a\f\covded \0\1 ahatke Jaw the control of 1he

defense S RATEG‘/ by which %ha\l oum Toc the success of the

SR A R N B S R O P = RSN I R e\

DEFENSE (2) 6)((‘,\\)5\\1&\ the mqh‘r of the Acousec to_choose . Aooare,nﬂ

S

—_—

judge NILLANI and couneac\s are. 10 00\\\35\00 by_Yheie D\KDO‘DC\\I con-

S

fueing the diffevence befuween c\(\oomng o DEFENSE and choosmg
o _defense 6’IHATEG‘/ ANce *hé\} haye, cor\%'m\md to ReETECT counsels

cbligation 1o comply With dhe. Accvseds choice of DEFENSE, on the

»Doﬂh%bd qroxmc\ that- counécls ha\u: the mah% fo_choose defense

|=18ATEGY. The Accysed has nevee made a demand that counsels

comply with a STRATEGRY of 'h\s C\wcama T+ Vs as %houqh ydge

IVILLAN) and counsels are &0 %’\'UD\-F\cd as 1o not know the dn‘ﬂ:rence

bf/hu&cn an am\)mcnjs about a_bank depogﬁor "y fight to chopse Mongy,

land_the ‘o(:mks Tight +o choose MDNEY STRATEGY. Tx oucxh-} +o bc

\fY\acher Fhen, )(\MHr judge \/lLLANl and counbal@ wou(d not be.

m\]en %hc right Yo c‘noosc +he MONc\/ (dc%cnfoe) Jro a\\lc +he boml«%

‘(a)r)romevs) on %he ground that the bOnkS have H\c exclusive cight

{0 Money STRATEGY. Suc‘n absurd ceasoning is tantamount +o Saying

ne Dacks are, aleo 1n the exclusive possesamn and monopol\za+\on

of tne money, which inturn means the depositors could never have

gwen any money to the banks, becayse they never had possession
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of \%\ Dot %\\\s \S D\'CM%&\\J e eon%sad and Dcr\fcr%cd roasomm

1
< |{hat yudge \ LLANL gnd counsels have cmo\oxled aaams% the. Accused -
3 when, upon Mearing the Dre\nous)\) c\emed Motion Yo 3\5m\ss Counsels, |
4 -Jrhev )rock Ahe posy Fion J(\ooﬁr e Acw oed connot e\l counsels U\)hrfr
3 DEFeNsE +o \J‘bc becavse 1T 1S %he\v excluse c\cc\ﬁs\on as 1o whaJr
b dc’?anﬁe S)RATEG‘/ o Ve, '
_® Every opiber Tosbe not uritten \n Yhe body of this Motion
__ 9 Bisiincluded by way of the previous Motion Yo Dismiss filed on
10 Januaw 17, 2019 amd +he a)r)mc\ncd EXH BITS Jo Hms NMo¥ion.,
N
12
K [
1
5
o
nm
1%
19
2.0
- 20
2%
23
24
25
20
-
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" CONCLUSION

Thc 'Ac‘o\Jsed- ROBE.BT %RONN aoserds he s bewng denied the

.'r\c\h% to oompe’rcn% and cfwccr)rwa counsel. See BOMPILLA v, BEARD,

125 5.4, 245 (out) \mna Death Penalty Sdandacds for counsel ) The

right to counsel 15 also Yoe Yight Jro effective Assiastance of

Coumcl CUNLER . SULLIVAN, 100 &, Ch. 170% (%o) and FRAZIER v,

U, 6 \8 Fad 778 (9™ \quD The Acouged ooah& +®>t one oounaeis acfing -

S;«soo\\@cn-—!:'oa.

in Jme, cole._of advocake, AND&RS . CALIFOR/\HA %7 5. c+ \%%

—_—
—

and 1430 (1967).

N

A covnsel UJ‘no 1s unable to- Dvov\dc &ffr’r%\/a ot adeaUaJm

asgxsﬁncc S No \DC‘HCF Yhan one who has no covneel at a(/

-~

ond - qr\\/ appeal (2 would_oe Futile \n 114 aaeﬁura EVITTS v LU(;E‘/

105 S. c+ §30 (\ozs> DoveLAﬁ V. CAHFOHNIA $3 s, (:+ %M (%3)

_As a veev\% of Jrhc ach\ons of counsels ot the )ack Hvareow‘/

Lo showma of Gonflick of Tnterest cequices, irhl() no s howing

of Pvc\ud\ca CUYLER, 5uom,a+ 1717, Counsals services have

proven +o be mcﬁ‘cchvc %TR\CKLAND A \/\/ASHINGION

Coxmsa\s ha\le been on this casa w‘or abovt (2) *m,o yeacs ond

have madc no_effoct or showing of any celode amO\er of \’cscarch

and Drcoavahoh ’\'owarc(s +the. DEFENSE (6) that Jrha Accvsed has

'&XDress)u dicected oounses o vse, since the oujred' of J(hc\r

’ aeﬁanman)r Yo his case. The fack of the hﬁaﬂcr 18 that i¥ is m

'al\‘l\ka hood that counsels have NO experience or gualification
| o . )




Yo the DEFENSE of Fofé\o\n Soyeceron Twmunity of the Chureh

|
2 | (onEeelesiastical Corporation Sole and Fiblic Mzzmam&z@} Thes,
3 | couneels had ¥he DUTY 4o remove themeelves, gnd con¥inue o not
4 lwidndeaw themeelyes as if they they possess the aua\\ﬁczﬁr\ons
5 |and expecience 1o e tfeeely dffcnct J(h& Accosed U\)\‘\\’\O\H’
0 D\JHmo\ on ©a\d DEFENSE.
| 7]
{ 81 %  The Accused vequests Ahat nis court dicect counsels of
7 |vecord Yo bring proof of theis Qua\\%\oa%\oha and akpeﬂencc |
10 Justh s00d DEFENSE, 46 this Motion's heacing, 1ncluding docyments
_ indicating how mueh research and progress they have made.,
2 - | | | a
13 |
3 The court should dismiss counsels; as there has
15 | remained a todal bregkdown of drust; severed _communications
16 |wmen make ¥ impossible o co-ordinate an informed defense;
7 |and hostile enmidy a@amﬁ% the Aceosed as a Church dignitary.
19 | -
19
20
21
A2
23
24
25
26
27
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UERVFICATION

T, ROBERT BROWN, sybmit Yoot he afore mentioned is waé

|- and acourajrc +o Yhe best of m\/ hnow\cdaa Undt\' DcnaH of

Der\\}\'\l /\)R"o 208 163

\soo\ls*'v\..::oaeo—;
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—_—
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»

-

A

s
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c0

0

N | =
R o

|2

N
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Respectfully submitked,

NM
W

N
<

ROBERT BROWN = 6006120

N
U\ | :

Zoky-

N
o

|DATED THIS 20%" DAY OF JUNE, 2020 c.E.

I
=
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) -  2.%-20\9 cs.
Tot Abt\\ M. \{cmez FS@ _

ﬁ%%e A /V\amﬂncz E6q

. fygm‘-- ?\O\'DET \?)Voum - 600(@120

Clark C QW} _Din, Ur

Re: GOUNSELY NEGLELT (F The RIGHTS 0F Te fosusen Aup s PROFESSION . -

The Fo\owma \\'a’r S based oNn c\\\ c\oww\m%% and D(owed nas |

N ‘rhxs (;u@e_ whieh \(\c\\le, been ofl NECWISE %ramsted Yo Jrhe, ')T&‘bﬁr\“'

and former (ﬁ%omms of Cecord b\f H\a Accu&ed and %J(C\Jre

LA weitken response Yo, qnd'veol\)es%ed copies of three

leXrexs of discontent faen% oy ihe Accuaed have \@+ Yo be o\\!en,

'5mcc Q\Jer e mon%h% This C\’CD\'\\H’,% %he Aceuaed of mwmu a Qon’?\\c)( eXc.

2. Swee the time that /—\Home\b Rave bebn u%s\oncd Yo

2

@c\se Nno_ /V\@Jnons oc W r\Hﬁn (€6Don666 h()\\!e bten cm\fen £or ov n
'-\’€5D6n‘6€ to* | | | L

(A) The f\to\)seds cxmumen%e Wi %uo@m*ma égal |
%hovﬁ\ce for %he ?\\G\m 10 use N avallable o\)rtrna%\\fe SU\D\EC:\\\IE’,

B \ea%ona\s\e Dcvson b‘rcm(\ard For *‘ne defayld Ob\e,ch\le 6)randard

_Used in %)fock Jurv J_mffrruc)non L3 and in Hm: \mr\ous Tests
involved 0 Dy ovma S*ajru’ror\/ F,emerﬁs etc.. '

lr (\’37 The AC(‘,U%@CS documcrﬁs on Cr\me Buene, %*ac\mo

) h\() LYMPD. - Yhis case.

962_‘3, |



(Q) \\\e, /\w%@ds doc\)men*s on )r‘ne Sroke’s sole \h@nm*

Cwhitness Q\\lmo \OX10US Pe,r\\)roo% \(’,5%\mon\l and. J_mncac)mnc\
'_,,_,"DJ(C\J&cmen)rS | ‘

RO fhe Acw%eds dow‘mm*% on ’Fabr\bcﬁed S*G*emch% )

_._'jQ\\ICn b\J Oificec /\/lomca Kehr\ N - :

(e) \ht Accvseds d\cec)non Jm ob%am (L dmos ”r\on fr om

Officer Moriea Keheli, which the present aHome,\) ,L\lﬁ:HC /\/)am g0
had long aqo qoreed o do.. | . |

(\:) Tht Aecueeds docomnents an Jmc Qooamrﬁ \ambevmq

or Fabrication of the vecorded Auvdie File cmd/oc lmnw\m\on o\f
: O?F\cev /\/\omCa kchr\\s \[OL\)(\)(Q\”\/ Cﬁaj{emeﬂ‘)f | ‘

(@) The Accuseds d m\J\mer\Jrs uth supporting \ﬁoal .

-U\)H’\OT\BHF% and. amumams fac the ‘R\gm o Q\(\a\\mc\e Jrhe \Qw_.
fulness of e, Fe lony - /\/h)\»der Rule. ., -

(W) The Acc%ec documents with SUDDOY*\(\Q legal

ourhorit ies ahd aro\ume,njra for the R\a oo chal]enae Hw

/\/ﬁ\/ac\q mucder b%a:u%e for \/\olc&ma Ar%\c\e WV, Bec. l7 of

Nevada’s Constitution, uhich nrohtb bs o statute from embrasing -

‘more Yhan éne Ob\c& and Sub\ecﬁf And this ODDEACS 10 be an

1950 De Noxjo H\us counsels Cannot Doemb\ ha\/e dny C\romd‘i

_to arque aoams% e validity ac review by Lhe Cour%

(D The Accuseds documexﬁ% w\h aUppoCHing \caa]

_au+hor\’<\©o and qmumemts for the Right Yo Lhal\e(\oe the
Nevada murder 6+Q+U’\€ foc V\o\a+\no he Rules of %Jrajruj(on

Construedion ca led. £ pressio Z/mas Est Exclusie %/%@f(as and/or"

Fiusaean Generis. And cach of theee appeat o be an'issue

| ﬂe Novo; thus, oounaala cannot DOSS\\)\\/ ha\}e any ocounds to amue

983 o
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vcmc\m%% H\e\r \/a\\dﬁu or re\!\euu bV )rhe Cour%

() The Accuseds dOCbmtif\j(S with supporting )eoa\

| au%\\om%\es and mgvmerﬁs for %he R\a\\’( 10 d\a\enaﬁ Ne\/uda \aw

- doc s Cm)r\ouajrccl maﬁ\oe of Cont\uax\fe\/ ?fﬁb\)mma and

| __,CS‘&OL\D\\‘B\\\(\C\ 7/77%/7“/7’7‘5’77 Common Law_criminal a\emm){s aqamsjr

j4_4;_de¥cndam+5 wikhoud Hwe\v Koow) edae. And this c\qrmears to ba an

1ssue De )\/oxlo thus, counsels QO\’W\O\ Doss\\)\\/ have any. i\r@\mds

o araue aaam%Jr its \/al\c\l+\/ or_Teview by +he Coutt.

(\0 The Acc\)be(\% documents UQ\H\ s\)ooov%ma \ﬁoa\

C\U*\\orﬁ\es and maumarﬁs for the R\C\h)f o %\)a md b& SUed \a

ha)r“ Fhe (\ommon Low recognizes as one’s Chrisdian of Baptiem

Nama \w\mth Neame. ( AVN\ 15 alsp an EXQ\USN& and_Unigue /\C\me

|
_ b&\ommo Yo the Acwsed swnee 200\ as d C>DI€, Spwitval Comomjr\on,

\?eg\aﬁcved and (‘Jobur\a\n)(ed U&J\%\W €X(L\\)$ e \)Se N Commexoe SINCe
' 3006. '




EXARIT B

(5 pq?)ﬁ \'t)()fccd'c\)(cd Jon. OI,‘ZO?VO‘ C\Et )
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-/

_Jan ﬂ';z'o;,o C.E.
ROBERT BROWN  — (006120

ABEL M _YANEZ , Esg.

| CLARK COUNTY DETENTION C_€NTER
|
|
|

T\’E N\oCO‘{ v LDU\SA)\!A (casz ou gade me cﬂr I-g- 2020  Copurt dmtc:)

L I Ou‘\he\ feam ‘H\cﬁ' Case Hma% oy Wan+ we to Lomprel«md

ow Jour }auu (\c*c\’ct:s U\Jhc\'\’ aHome\/s can do UJx)thcu‘)f client

conﬁenjr T H’\ovq}ﬁ \JOU had sincere mptives foc o\\\lmo\ mf, 'Hr\a)r

Case, T _Woy o't be - ap Offcnded bu \mur w‘al\um to Dromdc e

w\%h an_ accompanying )ﬁ‘H’&r a(\merma how \/ou and J.\/cHe,

age mhn*\onal\ \hu\o:\mu +hﬁ \f&w m\mas in /WLC,O\/ aoam=>+ ry

axorcgscd Ob\&C‘\'lOﬂ‘)

EXmPLE 1% " When o cliend measslu asSu-‘Ls That +he objectie

of “his defence \s o Mantain Tnnocence of dhe Lharaed cc\mingl

acts . h\g |auo\/fr Mpst ab\dc bq that abu:quC and imay no+ oupe-

Y‘\dc H’ b\/ rcnaedm aU\\+ McCOY suam at 1>7

T haoue Dm\hdt’d \(su"cmd mcku; aH’orneqS With over o hundred

Jjar»daur\ch pages peoving that /\/e\mda low /)resamﬂ{zrc/u sjfablzshes

at least & Z{Wu/?",ﬁ‘ef' [cammor) {mﬂ C/fmém‘s aaamsf c/pfen(/anfs n"

+heu are m+ chal/eﬂaczc/ Net only 15 &mur cefusal to maoke %ha juey
. 9



ouiace 0of the DAS obligatieon Yo peove hose elements daatamount

« . Y L - . ) _ . _
o COnc&aingJJw/%l, but s _ooMmruIJ to o “ng defence -?ﬂlra-feg\/, and/ot

o_“mistoken (dentity defeace. OVec my cyections you are refusing

,Jrha '\UW'S \*'\ahjr 4-0 knob&dnd ronaidec FVERY ELEMENT of the offenses

‘ \«amed \)J‘m(:\h Qoes Yo C\U\\S( The courd hd/n) s Drrh\\w\hor’\ all the

7}

6&mf,,. u.)nﬂ*her an aHo\ ney ias COYYr(i"'*‘anf\u Ci\Jt\)( ad m&hr\a VA

'“Co'nr?d\ng 9}0&{. or e 5arf\Cn<ﬂ 9}&\\\’( of o defendadt, ad, O\Jro\ iy

The coort then soid

{

f counsel s aoomm%c and unreasonably Insists on
T -

adm:me QUM ouee the. dtn‘endah}r%.. ob\e(:)rion a 'oabab)a Yeial

) \udac U\)x\\ almost C&ﬂ'am‘\/ aran+ o Jnrv\e d reqguest o uppmm”
\
|

.5ubf>-h’ru1‘c counsel, And if %Uch G rea\)a5+ s rlf,mcd Yhe ¢ uling

) oy be \I\_}\merabh: on- appcal \d GH D. 7

Obviensly, Yeut yudge 15100\ olekion of this, when he denied my

thotion Yo diemiss yov and Tvette. And this 1s cbviously why T

have. vefused o\l \isiks, since then,

.‘ 1 . N . o . - A 1.
i XANRLE 2° Some decisions, howevee, are cecerved for the client —

notably whethee Yo plead guilly, waive the right to a dury ¢rigl,

i

festify in ones own behalf, and focoo an appeal. .ot pp. Led omit])
S R J 1 s e

o . @y
Des D\Jrr \mho&t\/ev {)T@Wzé%cc (Waou*afm;z' VgV ottor peds {hink

youc Drofa%mna\ \demer\Jr or fxém\\emcc-; f’@f’m‘c//fs about ¢
: 67.



c,\'\en%’spot«\ﬁm ‘n Nis Case Hﬁ@ couck he(d 1hat v ou have Nno

Cight Yo U'%UYD Yhose 'HFUﬁchmm%al choices  thak hc\cnu Yo dhe
c\'\en} W Lo p 10 Even dhe dissent Qmeed thalt

7 )
O dfﬁtndun* cannot be ’checi Jro E’,P)YE\ o D\ca GO(J\\T\%"r his

whshes, ... %\r‘m\ox\\l 0D mmt\ wnoy covneel dhinks best, a de«‘endam‘

has_the nc\H to mmb% o0 o\ jury -\mq\ aod Yo Yake ihe stand and

er,o‘n%\; in his own dv?t.ncf \d ot 9.9, LcXaYions emitted)

Tn oy focementioned dcwmw% thot you \m\\le AN \ouc Dossefmor\-

T hove go0e ot \fm th ko (,xmcss My obxech\ 0ns 4o Ne\mdaa syedude

Lo oncrc&mc\ Yo ﬂreﬁu'mﬁ/lfcfu ?md cw\\)r mmnb% dt’ftﬂﬁ@b of

(\7 My s%fﬂus 0s Gn \mmvne fo(c\cm %maremn of _the (‘hurc CZBA Ne

Defenae dc{ame and (B)A M\tﬁakm Tdentidy defenae., Tu ny

Knom\gdw none. of theae dt’fth‘péu concede Yo any tlement of

\ amH u)hdﬁ has been oy cxmecmcﬂd ﬂosa’rmn to cvery aHr\me

AncL\le)r nevthec mc vou have expressed to e 60 aareemenJr o

DLIBLE one. of_more of theee dc{maao. Thouill, thecefore, not avail

| eikher of y Nou: Yo dhink! HMH“ oy mcu\d prove teo be Comn&+en+ by

nlannma o Du’r on_one of these de'feﬂs% Withot my Knaw\edue ot

EXPress aarfemtnjr becavee \ 0 G\l n faet We conceding Jro

e/\emen%s of C«U\\%’ GS W exo\a\wd

T4 has been Your POs H\on% mc\udma \Ud{;\ﬁ \/i) lumc, Yhot T

cannot conteel Defensg ‘Sfm%cau beg qum Hmlr S salely the peevioee

of aHoma\Js But T st soy that, mder McCoNs held ng, oy ate
068 P



ol\_willfully perverting, or axe in Wilful tgnorance of wnok Yhot tneons,

because W i NOT applicable Yo me and my esasentisl c\‘\fago’fﬁ unth

oy fmcL'Lwe,He, Tm (\\‘w\'b{cuhctc\ by the fock thot neither of oY

Know The difference bc)rwem Gon%enhm% of \!\O\OC\\\’\O Ine (‘\\en*a

Tzah'r Yo hove /ch /‘/Cfewcf of no concessien of Ny o.u \Jr und a

C\\cnh a\\r*m*a)r Yo control Zews an (G)fe‘r*(‘.e,\/ Qoes {(\vwmd’\

o)()rcmahm ‘o avhieve Che clients (lefenee, by means of {re &ﬁﬁrﬁms

efence strateqy. Fu;*( aanthec oA, By don'\' hoye the r‘(.@/z:f ‘o
K v 77 - L

vaurp o cliect®s defense; ik is coly your proviare Yo dien at fhat
qos\\ by the strateqy vyou choose,

L

Aftec naming orber instances whese atborneys unpystifigbly

- . . N . e - , . ’ ’ y r . o
conceded to elemends of guilt agunst g defendant’s will, The

_MetoN pouck plaialy pointed cut thok®

. ll',: - . . ' -, . ] . L
_Vhese wece oot sivatenic disputes ghook uhethec Yo

ontede. an F\f’mm{— of o L\'\c\roed cifense, cf pest ab Iy they wece

Mmc'\ablo G400 ces, mm’rs C\)Dud‘\' %w: erc\amuﬂul c\:)\e ch\.c of

e defendants. et v\’ro\i\unl [)r D. \\

Pot anckhec way, like Yhe cases mentioned, the essence

7 o

ot 'JM& problem s .notdhal there 1s o STlradegee d \)wfe

v\}m\,)r Lhethec Yo concede an element of o ¢ \nr/,;/ rﬂ{{mxp

.

bheecose the defenses unQer ummdcra%um wiould H FAIL \f

any_element wece conceded 3o ! Thc -onk{; ceascaable strateqy

Yo o\,(,(,-()n’n‘_ﬂ@)’l auch o efence S Necessary e mands_that it



involves the geal of NOT P(r\[?d\”\ﬂ +o ANY element, And oy

ace booth wilttully dis ﬂf(//é)////’?// tne facy Yhat by default, Nevada

law assumes 1Lha.+ L Dersen 18 o,‘d\l_-‘ry, (\;’1d,‘1be(eb\,/ /‘}37"%5(]_7,7/@%}\&3/9

eotablishes "001"‘”‘\% o _defendent, essential, '“ﬁﬁ%'ﬂﬁUWﬁﬁ@ﬂ

7

“Commopn \auu Q\EJMCmL% W onet challe m‘(’d And o \\JN sy Koeu

wha’( those elemente ace be.cayse -J(he_x, ace Nt @ﬁmval’\/ @\\Jm to

them n Nevada's 3\3\*\'/. st cuctions

o_de etherwise and deag me \nte teial, amponts +o cciminal

7 . » . k;.\ -'/\\ " o ’ A
cellusion b\l The {Cz‘-’-‘f&"fi‘ (\e The \Udac‘ ’)A md c&%omeue) andl.

Szma/&fma (egal ﬁfﬂc&a, \hm T hcrab\ @J”C&?T Vou to send Cmd

cekuen to me o () couck- £iled copies of Hm% letter,

TE b \ettec does nod giNe you dny New m\q‘hn‘ \Mc the

rt\cvmce of the | ssu:s in m\/ dcmmem& then T alan orden \lcu

{o_sead all of oy handuwridten duu)mcnh excepting ")c\@mal

EHUS to the couy Tor \n camers ceview Dy the \udac\ /QU

ace alag O?“C/m”(f(? 10 send anc ceduen to me hjc (2) copies of

a foc ma( m,Jr\ce Jro 1he cpourt vd\aahr\a m\/ (f(f’)\f(’ Jrc ha\/c

the r&ccrd ceflect H’)a)r T have a cmfmwna /%/wemz,n o dhe

Court’s Drt%enclt‘d 79@)“5@724( and Sub‘mi‘ igtter m/zsa’w{(@

over my stotus as o wcoremﬁ 60\fcman of 40 FGFZ.CQ(Q stical

Cerporation Sele, as well gs vevrs and Tuette's pretended

re. ‘D'rc,ﬁcmlm‘ﬁ on of such,

v4/uu/] A 14’— ‘\4’—

§Cr\far% oF ;//L we b

9H)
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N R - . |
-Q\\e/ ’ Cog'™ - DE in Co.mera review |
700 by Jdge Michael Villani LIPSy

%-28-2019 C.E.

_ RORERT BROoWN: ~ 600biZ0

- B RECEIVED BY
CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER : 4 : . _DEPT170N .

SEP - 42019

LVETTE A MANINGO, Esg.

end

_Re: .EVC(\'J bu\\t*'ca-_s\ng bc:\ng found - in Yhe bedcoom C\te-.,-?ﬁ casmgQ

Tn‘\'!mjrf'\‘lf\-s‘\-\',“\'odml you -\'o\'d me. thad bu\\ﬁ'\' Oas‘\ﬁas L‘\' \(\c\ied er)und

—Lfime scene, "I\If;‘\'-'rz: Im not+ a (our—vcar o\d that Vo e hould -H.H me

pmdhma that or\l\l youe class of D(‘\dc oou\d On\u COﬂS\dtr I was, 4o

2. c\mr amonas-l' +he. ¥\rs-\r Sz‘a.acfz’ consxdem-hons I ODU\A have. ﬂr\-)rer-

rawned, The onlu :Do\n-lr vou made. o me, by H’m% vemark s thad Vou_ace

m;\c_\: 1o exec—\/ host \c barciers aamn?ﬂ me . ‘/ou continue to- do Jrh\s

ng H\ev\ get heated — eiec lookma -For the call bu-“rm 1o escape . Or

2lae run away from the dl%gm-eemcnjr to \lour honscnsc Frrow D,

An\!how uou hove obv\ous\u hvrad a forcnsw CI-Dcrz‘ +hat hasn't

nod o clue abouk: the fact that \s \MPOSS\BLE foc U\H g casmas

‘o be wn_4he bec(recm (E accordma to Esthers Jrchnmorw) T4 =

50 Dn%he-l'\calld ob\uous 10 me that YoU are either an maomoc—#eﬁ

Ub—oar a-Hornex/ 0 \IOU arce n AUMD +rU(‘l< bUho has No D‘H’\Cr

Dncern tor rvu/ ife. +han -me‘ of an ammal T s manifest ’D\/

bhe fack that L have Jr—ool\s}wlq gwen You and Abel so many oooor+un;+;cs

0. rems-kcr W your winds g sParl: of feasoning ‘}0 me )rhajf N boJrh
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W \cas& CON EAPrEsS  Lommon SENSE C\\Dou-\ 'H’\t’, lmo\lca‘\’\ons ot Mns

. I}
nattec re' \ _ S _' , Ve ‘l'o-

both byt T con't <eem +p Drod \IDUr mmds +o 50\:\’ an\lﬂmo helb{-‘u\

1\)'\' ot \Jnur mpuths. Case in Dom+ 1 \us+ Mentioned +o \/ou +that

L 5ccnar\o of _an accounjr of C\IemLs -}ha{— shows o d\ﬂ'—&r&n‘(' albc\

,pvrobora-’r\\le, accouny of the D\a[,cmﬁn‘} of all casings in dhe bcd--
0

a5 Nou smd
ind Vou m\ﬁwe\’ed \)gs _and J?uc*\m:r adr(e,d -H’\&‘l’ H' wou\d -Hf\m need
to be shown /Mq/ Yhat hvr+s Sadlq no_ bcl\s rang in your: mcon--

'Oom wbu\d be an. ﬁxaMD\& of —HM; m:cd ot a ‘“\&or\/

>\drra‘¥a \’mgc{ because I was not arasmna -For 64rmu.s T . have

prkken Yo \lou and. Dvw\ous a*-\'ornaus a-l' ]cnalrlr\ about )rhe, -sevecal

:\\H&ran'\ ac/oounjrs awen” about )rh\s mudr;njr AnLLonc aaoounl—

3e&m.\n5l\lj .agr-aes wiith the p\acam_r;H' of the casings. B\Aj Hme and

Fome, agq‘m-,.i-\’ NEEC r&g'\s%f,«s n '\‘lovr mind ; becavse oo '}?‘fﬁb‘a'b\;/"
haven't even vead theai. oc else \ U \\)usir don'} gve a davmn. Have
Jou read he. 'Dec\arahon of \/\/a\rm\f\-‘r? Ten¥ 1t Jn-ue: tnat Yhe only -

shool—\ms W Yheat acaoun-} L\Jhw/h con be’ certoinl u D\ALcd ace. .

those. n '\’hfg bﬁdvoom Tve shown s ﬁr'stu)hcfr, In rn\l AD&UW\LN}S

xl.so \\Jow I 'm Sure, \lourc wondc\-ma uuhd T would e,w:n want 1o Dom+

mﬂ' an_account that Stcmmalu makes The. Dol\ce look. mnoccmL

Aftec o\ T've been e,mDh-amzma that ~Es4hcrs. fasitmonf/ makas
i ook ke 4he Dohce, movcd the.. Lasings. So hece (s the 'chow

n_q hU-}'S}Wﬂ\\.ﬂS Yo how -an, Mnoc,cnjr aarcca\o\n dccovnt at‘;\'uaHJ

tmohca%z:s the police for etaging the erime scene, Fiesd T shou\dr\ir

have 1o 4ell Vo +ha+ i+ s proba}alﬁ and indeed h\_:e\\lj Fhat ,in po.
_ : =. :




Lase \1kt\1 this, can 1+ be expecYed Yhat sueh o shooing Vietim

will gue a. £ul\ pccoont of the events in sueh o limited and

- pressured e, In‘rha“%; Esthec was able 4o gve an aecound

%alr-on\\; described shootings that fook place n the bedroom.

Thys, Wy would - ha\Jc'dach\ed Esthers account i€ of—F'\ccrs'Found

Coasings Fhat oon-\md\r)re,d whak may Thave “been - the” OM\) a\/ma

dtc\&rahon of o \W\eHm godined Wer k\\\er. Qoly _an 1d\o)r,.3rhm,,

would nok undus-}ancl how the W,‘DV\D% of thpse casings works

to condemn whatevee svspeet they decided fo frame. This s

common Sense thot even - chid could undecstand, Ruk i hasn't

even dawned pn YoU! This Shake has commitded the most outcageous

txime , gnd you_are acting like ‘an‘aaoom;‘;\'mc. But Ecthec sucvived

and {illed in evecy bJrhet- 'dc-\’a'\\.-\'hal’.. she _could veeall, which includes

shooﬁng accounts in e Jiving voom whece Yhece would be casings,

i the police hadn'yMoved THEM: 4o cotcobocate hee initial etory.

\—\f,noc Weee 1o the CUCiOLS  Coneesn ‘D\l the "m‘\'f\—\!iaw{na offieer of

officec Monira kﬁbr\l gbovy u)he;\'her o no+ =he no-\\c&d any bu\ItJ(

1

Casmas oc_whekher Yhe  cell D\‘\Ont waus W)D\h.’;d E)r:cnusa BO‘TH

\3rams Were MUVED, A’nd T'm not ooma Yo led \Jou tell e -‘rhai s

not relevant Yhat o cxime scene was s+a.9q( b\{ police, TWe had

tnpugh of voor dumb ahit., Dont evee come hece again 4o visit me.

I mean none pf you. T will net come out 4o see you. This case

sholld have been ottacked and dismissed. T 'IMPU‘]W; all o€ Yhis

knowledge. Yo Nou_ the DA, and every pthee attorn-ey in a Cwil evit,

while Jou all 'mﬁ;njr'\ona\l_x; \aoomdnze m‘}; life in the foce of lhese
' 97



fodds. And because vou tontinue: o “tefuse Yo vetuen a copy 0F

o C,Drre,s?ondcho&s T sending  this Jedter apains? roy unll theough

}Udecl\'/'\\\ah\. And shoold 1Y wotk Yo vy dedcimentd, TUll cend the

Supeeme Coved “the JrransAcrf\?-)'sl of \illant ‘\’c\\mg me +hat \(/éu don'¥_

h‘aw, o Pcw}d& e w\*h'cop\_ts']. and hence Yhwe comlbu‘s'mn Yo

go throvgh Wm foc r‘t’,%_a‘\—}_x'(né' _pcbof OF you 'lncompe«iengc and _hosHihidy.

Oinceeely distressed,

LLx% iyl Secvant of Yahweh
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(N

4‘\@\\3 '\t'f-7
,5M :
Moy 6,2020 ce.

'P\BEL MJyANEZJrEﬁ%Q_ R a o P B
TveTle A MANINGG, Esq. |

‘7\03@?\\ BROWN ’(oOO(nIZ(‘)
‘ CLARK mew '\)LTENT\OI\/ CENTER

- [ = DR S U

Re: Ap‘v"\\ k%,. z_d:co ledtes from Abel Yanez.

As - \10\) \ﬁnow T hc\c\ DVC\I\O\)@\\J asked  you Yo hcwc L\;&Hc sr,hec\\)\c an

c\m cxa\mma Aot e months agoe. Thw suce )rha)r w[c\\ on deaf. ears

~+houqh 50 Unc\tr‘s)rancl Her e 6xr>er)f ny exam beface Dr Po\a\xm is

rcschec\u\ed /0\3 bo%h can fuc *hav d\éraeocr)( me by lcmormo. H\\s bu3r

- -')rhc\% w\\\ s\mpixj be Yne COuSE. of . refusing faq\\ms \J\S\‘\'
Tm o\fﬁomshad b\l the fack ‘lha% acc/ovdma o Dub\w\zed 6%&15‘}\06
L havc seneral o-F ’rha factors Yhad maha me. \/u\m,rable; Yo be;mq 5

\‘\\\\&d b\I s coror\a VIEUS:, ek, you axe: Conccmed cmouah Yo write

. Me o \ Hex c\‘oow\ e marv doc:\or \J\fm& biyt- not- +hcsa facts. GuNCErMng e~

(\76 adas Bt ?)Z Nines enoce. \\\ﬁc\u 15 be kiled: by, +h\b comna \hrus and -

= (ﬂ\’asons oNec LlO yeors of age ace: a\so MOTE: \\\"\ﬁ\\l Jro be ki lad and
() Persons with asthwag and

~ (@) Pecscns uu\’th \mah ‘olood D(‘C‘:‘:‘b\)fc and

. (5) Persons acound man\/ ncoola N encloaed aceas; and

((o) Parsons hcwma N0 ACCESS . Jro Droaer YY\cdioal ’r\‘caeranJr |
(7)60\%8% in the U% ofe. @6+nma+cd 1o be about IO fimes highec ’rh;m re,ooc+ed

M 2 (dbl-s-gaedv A

N



No%mﬁ\ns%amdma %hest ?ar/\ocs cev)mm eﬁo&rca oce re,\eas:r\o T ates:

- c\e)mmed on ’weX\)a\ oﬂ‘enbcs and Violent cffenses, And cecdoin Q\)\\W

DecoonS Serving peison 6tn*encas e ‘oemc\ ra\ca:cd o&\cr motions Were
filed. by Yol [f/zoau)zz‘fzd] c\‘Homf,Uf)
) \hesc 1rngs ore. ac\ams+ me. and csacc\a\lq becavse both of DY (f,{\)sc
Yo do Gm\l‘H’nnC\ And that may be Com’f'od—mcs Yo. \-ou koowing 'HMH’
_ \IOTEWQ&'\TEU? f;ccu\m/mo’?cmc State are an Encmv of fhe chureh 6f
,"Jahweh whose %ovare\on Immumh T share. But as you \anoud abou%
a \lmv 0go, T C\’\&(Qﬁd s secvlae Sroke wikh. 'T’rcaéon and an Act of
\I\/ar and Hos+ \)N ac\c\ms)r the Chureh of ‘Jahwch Tn m\) U\)r\’r%cmOPﬁN |
__CONFESSION (D %) in oour* T plaialy- fold you Unbehc\‘ma Ger\h\e‘o that,
because of these unrc\crﬁma ac’rs. ' %h\s (\c\Jnon ccmno‘r possibly 1‘hmkbi
{hat s dcs%rudr\on s not_ comma from a \/\/c\r that is: Drowhcd by
a Two- Jr\mrds cule of those who consented. againsy ! Vahwch J_n othec
| words, dn Ack of War and Hos’r\ ity lov.a %‘faJrC ac\ams-f an \Mmuna Suar&mc_
‘aowcre,\qn 15, by Lo, an: Ack \mDU)red to the cr\Jr\rc r\a*\on by maxor\‘\\l
cule Fhat )(hf; PCOD)C ﬁ?ﬂbUmDﬁVC\q consented fo: thes \Ud(xes Ao’r
— L‘?V\”’O‘\EE\ICT“,\_“WH not @ { conscnhh\m of-the Aﬂmcxdem anvaCe,D oo
_of %hmh Yhen y am)ml Yo yahwch about these jasyes . should: mean
_nothing Yo 4his m\)non But f Vou pereee +ha+ \/our notion and. the,
entice seculas world 15 under Ahe \/\!m‘rh of Y\O‘\' on\u 1his a\obal ')\aa\)c,
“but ofhers that follow, u\)\\\ you continue 4p ‘maamc +ha+ Wi 60, o€
this secular f>+c&c, Poat gl bc ceedived um\ my. c\ole +o be. re\eased?
T44 no wonder that 5c<\o3rucc shows that you Gcn%\ \es. uf\\\ Fa\\ 10 nrooer\\i resoond
'_”+o Yout - Saxiees oom\na (Qr@gn_m) ‘?o Judge, bccause all of you are ceckless | In your
own Gour’fs S _ __TIn yahs)zaas Wame,

78“”4/71% ey Ser\fan% of H(c}zafch ’ﬂ‘ﬁ
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May 17,2020 C.€.

~ Abel ML Vcd\ez,, esqg,

_Twee A Mﬁn\ngo/ AN

‘%obrc% ?)mu)r\ - (006\20.

Clock Cown\q 'DF’)(CT\)HDD Ccn)rcr

Pet My Mo G, 2020 letkec about De. Paglicis \isit, and the Cosona Vicve.

To oy Pre/\."\ous ledder ciked above, T m'c‘n)r'\onedq %c)ro'vs +ha+ -

make me maore. hke\ Yo be k\\\cd b\ ‘H’\ls Cotons \/wus cecocding to

i nu‘o\m\zcd 3‘}(;\*\5‘\105 Bur T wank %n mcn%\oni,vhercl, a_principle of Low

"

H\o& Vo Gan‘\ \e'f:. c\a\m \m\) £ollpw e \,Jow ow, L
——
Thm s The D('\Y\t/\’)‘lf, of laws -called " the \esser of ero e\/\\s.

- \/\l\nz(t’/b\l @ person ma\J e \Ls%\?\cd £.0. fo( c\moosma e essec cv\\

of r\skmc\ fhe \mcc of ba+~ w\c\dma ceffoa\\an‘( bd 5hoo+mo h\m,m

ocder o c\\Jo\d J(h(’, C\r&aJ(er c\)\\ of %hc& o\ssm\cm% Ccausing c\rcaJr oc’

- deadlu hacen 4o J\ha mnocenj( shpotec and_his Dar"w As \ma %hou\d

\’mouu howeyer, )r\ms \’cawmna fals UndCr the. . uh\ouﬁous chmolcs

“of_shcanded Dcrsons 5eckma a.@mall Jife- boaﬁ fov rc«cuacs he)(hﬂr

| by Yheeak of 6+ar\ra3r\or\ 0r. S\n\ﬂmcx FG D&rSon cannot Kill: ano%her fos: food,

_oe xisk Yhe life of cmo%\wcr b\/ +hro\um 3(hcm out of the boat. Undec swh_

ciccumstances, no Derson'’s \\%c can be “Jalyed” above_anothers. Thus, i+

would e plain mwdﬁr ot aHamD%cd rucdec, raeDeah\/e\v, to chosse e\%her

exile And Q+hOUOh Jthc Yeyd bowks ow‘ \OUC \aw +ho+ m\lc Fiis 6)(am0\6 do

net mcnhom H’\O\{— an Ach of God ot AaJr of Netuce 1s at Yhe heact of

the. nrob\cm T anld Dmr\J[ out Jrha following facts That d16+\nau\6h the.
989 o€3 (ap)- 5\<\ec\) | -



-examp\ﬁé of the boair,, x’mm the, examp'\b of the qlss‘c{\\(_).fn% :

N Tn )rhc C)lamo\ts of +he boad, There ocpurs f{?"m‘, an Atx\ of God //Va)mr

UDor\ 0 bh\D \»\)hwh CAVSES Those persons. Yo seek \’&%Uq& 0 the boat

(ﬂ’There 15 No asfam\mﬁ i the boat QU\\‘\'\J 0f being in the commnss(on

of_an exiil aoqm@)r the DC\(‘\\/ that kills i, or a)fj(cmb)rs Yo il nim bd
'ﬂf\rowmc\ him out-of-fhe boa+ ‘ ' - ~

s
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STEVLEN B, WOLT'SON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #0015635
RICIIARD SCOW

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #009182
WILLIAM C. ROWLES
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #013577

200 Lewis Avenue

l.as Vegas. Nevada 891355-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintift.

VS- CASE NO:
ROBERT BROWN, JR., -p- .
£6006120 DEPT NO:

Defendant.

Electronically Filed
8/5/2020 3:12 FM

Steven D. Grierson

CLERE OF THE COUEE

C-14-299234-1
IX

STATE’S FIFTH SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF WITNESSES

AND/OR EXPERT WITNESSES

INRS 174.234]
TO: ROBLERT BROWN, JR.. Defendant; and
TO: IVETTE MANINGQO. ESQ.. Counsel of Record:

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the STATL OF

NEVADA intends to call the following witnesses and/or expert witnesses in its case in chiel:

*indicates additional witness(es) and/or modification(s)

ALBERT, JOEL, LYMPD #13204; is a Criminalist/Crime Scene Analyst with the

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. e is an expert in the area of crime scene analysis

and will give opinions related thereto. He is expected to testify regarding the processing of

the various crime scene(s) in this case, as well as the coltlection and preservation of evidence,

ALLISON. SONIA: Address Unknown
ALSUP. TREVER: LVMPD #3782
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1009

Case Number: C-14-298234-1




LN i el b

[ =T B o Y

*ASHENFELTER. DEBORAH: ¢/0 CCDA Investigations
BALDASSARRE. BENJAMIN: LVMPD #13977
BARKER, TIMOTHY:; LVMPD #4106
BARRINGER. DAMON: LVMPD #7178
BASKETT. OFFICER: LAPD #32050

*BIRO, TROY; ¢/o AMR

BRADFORD, OFFICER: LAPD #32623
BRAMBILLA, J1:SSE: LVMPD #13423
BROCIUS. JOHN: 4580 Ross Ave.. LVN
BROWN. TONYA: ¢/o CCDA Victim Witness
BRYANT, KEITH: LYVMPD #7773

*BUCKELY., JAMES: Address Unknown
CARROLL. MICHAEL: LVMPD #6439
CARTER, MATTHEW,; LVMPD #14048
COLEMAN, SOLLOMON: LVMPD #13127
COLON. MARC: LVMPD #7585

*CONNELL. DAVID: ¢/jo CCFD

CONNELL. JASON: LVMPD #6722

COXON, DANIEL, ¢/o FBI, 1787 W. Lake Mcad Blvd., LVN; is an expert in the area

of cellular phones and cellular system technology including cell tower generation of calls and
ability to determine the location where generated based upon historical records of cellular
phone records as well as the creation. functioning, data collection and information received
and collected by cellular provider cell sites, its analysis and conclusions that can be drawn and

is expected to testity thereto,

CROW. SHATANDA: c¢/o CCDA Victim Witness
CRUSE, CHAD: LVMPD #14299

*CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - AMR. 7201 W.Post Rd., LVN

I~
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*CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS -- California Department of Corrections and

*CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - Calitornia Department of Motor Vehicles

*CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - Canyon Point Apartments. 4475 Jimmy Durante, LVN

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - Clark County Coroner’s Office

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - Clark County Detention Center

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - Clark County Fire Department

*CUSTODIAN OF RIECORDS - Los Angeles Police Department, 450 Buchet St.. Los
Angeles, CA

CUSTODIAN O RECORDS  LVMPD Communications/Dispatch

CUSTODIAN OFI' RECORDS — LVMPD Conccealed Fircarms Detail

CUSTODIAN OFF RECORDS - LVMPI) Records

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - Medic West. 9 W, Delhi Ave.. NLV. NV

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — Sunrise Hospital, 3186 S. Marvland Pkwy.. LVN

*CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - SPECTRUM LP - SPRINT

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — Sprint, 6480 Sprint Pkwy.. Overland Park. KS: is

an expert in the area of cellular phones and cellular system technology including cell tower
generation of calls and ability to determine the location where generated based upon historical
records of cellular phone records as well as the creation. functioning. data collection and
information received and colleeted by cellular provider cell sites. its analvsis and conclusions

that can be drawn and is expected to testity thereto,

DAHN, ROBBIE, LVMPD #5941; is a Criminalist/Crime Scenc Analyst with the Las

Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, She is an expert in the area of crime scene analysis
and will give opinions related thereto. She is expected to testify regarding the processing of

the various crime scene(s) in this case. as well as the collection and preservation of ¢vidence.

*DANNENBERGER-TAYLOR, KIMBERLY, LVMPD #13772: is a forensic

scientist with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. She is an expert in the area
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DNA technology and will give scientific opinions related therelo. She is expected to testify
regarding the DNA protiling analyvsis and related procedures she performed in this case.

*DARR. AL, LVMPD P#5485

DENNIS. CHRISTOPHLER: LVMPD #9811

DOSIO. RICHARD: LVMPD #14338

DOWDY. SHALLLY: LVMPD #5311

EBRAHIM. IFAIZA. ¢/o CPS/DES: Will testify as an expert as to the nature. process
and limitations ol forensic intervicewing, and/or as the forensic interview(s) conducted in the
Instant casc.

FLESWORTH. RUSSELL LVMPID #13242

FASULO. TODD: LVMPD #13459

FLOWERS. TIA: ¢/o CCDA Victim Wilness

FRIDAY. PETE: . VMPD #6039

*1'ZOKE. M., Clark County Iire Department

*GANON, MICHAEL: ¢io AMR

OGHTORD. DAVID: LVMPD #6238

GILLIS. MATTHEW; LVMPD #6432

GOULDTHORPL. HEATHER, LVMPD #8646: is a Latent Print I:xaminer with the
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. She is an expert in the area ol lateni print
examination and comparison and will give scientific opinions related thereto, She will testify
regarding the various latent print comparisons that she performed in this case.

GRONEMAN. GAVIN: LVMPD #9489

GUSMAN. SAM: LVMPD #9065

*GUARDIAN O KAYLA HIGGINS

*GUARDIAN O ESTHER MALESTAS

*GUARDIAN O KATIHILIEEN MAESTAS

HENDRICKS, JEREMY: LVMPD #6091

HIGGINS. KAYLA: ¢/fo CCDA Victim Witness
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HOGANS, DWAYNL: CCDA Proccess Server

HOVANLC. MATTHEW: LYMPD #13227

*HUBLERT, STEPHEN: ¢/o Los Angeles Superior Court, Office of Probation

JACOBY. DAVID: LVMPD #4591

JONES, NICKOLAS: .VMPD #9043

JUNEMAN. GERALD: ¢io CCDA Victim Witness

KEENDJAMES: LVMPD #14455

KEHRLI MONICA: 525 South St.. Ryan. [A

KIM. DR. KITAE. M.D.: is a trauma surgeon at Sunris¢ Hospital. He is a medical
expert and will testify as to the injuries. diagnosis. treatment. and any other relevant
information as to the victim in this case.

KRYLO. JAMLES. LVMPD #59534; is a Fircarm/Toolmark Examincr with the Las
Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. He is an expert in the area of fircarm/toolmark
analysis and will give opmions related thereto. He is expected to testify regarding the firearms
and bullet trajectory comparison of certain evidence collected from the crime scene(s).

[.LEACH. ANTHONY: LVMPD #12898

*LEL. OFFICER: LAPD #25897

I.NU.ALTON: ¢io Stout Property Management. 10151 W. Park Run Dr,, [LVN

EOVE. DEBBIE: LVMPD #3748

LOWANDTZ. L. LAPD#31120

LYNCH. SHANDRA. LVMPD #13206: is a Criminalist/Crime Scene Analyst with the
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department.  She is an expert in the area of crime scene
analysis and will give opinions related thereto. She is expecied to testify regarding the
processing of the various crime scene(s) in this case. as well as the collection and preservation
of evidence.

MAAS. STEVE: LVMPD #13015

MALSTAS, ANGLLA; ¢/0 CCDA Victim Witness

MAESTAS. ESTHER: ¢/o CCDA Victim Witness
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MALESTAS, KATHLEEN: ¢/o CCDA Victim Witness

MAHON. KARA: LVMP1) #8922

MAINES. MICHAEL: LVMPD #4040

MARTINCTERRY. LVMPD #5946; is a Criminalist/Crime Scene Analyst with the .as
Vegas Metropolitan Police Departiment. He is an cxpert in the area of crime scene analysis
and will give opinions related thereto. He is expected to testify regarding the processing of
the various crime scene(s) in this case, as well as the collection and preservation of evidence.

MARZIEC, JUSTIN: LVMPD #9816

MCCARTHY. JASON: LVMPD #4715

MCFARLANI:, BRANDON: LVMPD #13740

MCKNIGHT. KYLE: LVMPD #13468

MERRICK. 'RED: LVMPD #7549

MICHELLE. BETH: ¢/o CCDA Victim Witness

MILLER. KATHERINE: L VMPD #8560

MORALES. CARLOS; LVMPD #8788

MORRIS. ERIK; LVMPD #13248

MORRIS. SHAUNA: LVMPD #14316

*MULLIN (ika Darr). ANNETTE: LVMPD #5485

*MUENZENMEYER. BRIANNA: LVMPD #15362

*NASBY. JOIIN: ¢/o CCDA Victim Witness

NEMCIK, AMY. LVMPD #8504: is a Criminalist/Crime Scene Analyst with the Las
Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. She is an expert in the area of crime scene analysis
and will give opinions related thereto. She 1s expected to testify regarding the processing of
the various crime scene(s) in this case, as well as the collection and preservation of evidence,

OBRIEN. JOHN: ¢/o CCDA Victim Witness

O'GRADY. ANDREW: LVMPD #14071

OLSON. DR. ALANI:. M.D., CCML: #0068, and/or Designee: is a Medical Examiner

employed by the Clark County Coroner’s Office. She is an expert in the arca of forensic
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pathology and will give scientific opinions related thereto. She is expecied to testity regarding
the cause and manner of death of Nichole Nick.

OSCAR, STEVEN: LVMPD #14325

PATTERSON, DEBRA; District Attorney Process Server

*PECKHAM (fka Braun). LAURA: LVMPD #12946

PETERSEN, ALAN, LVMPD #13579. c/fo CCDA’s Oftice: is a Criminalist/Crime
Scene Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. 1le is an ¢xpert in the
area of crime scene analysis and will give opinions related thereto. He is expected to testify
regarding the processing of the various crime scene(s) in this case. as well as the collection
and preservation of evidence.

PIERCE-STAUFFER. SHELLEY: CCME #0028

PULLIAM, DETECTIVIL LAPD #17187

RALITZ, DEAN: LVMPD #4234

RAPP. CORIL: LVMPD #13435

REED, RONALD: LVMPD #7641

RICHTER. TODD: LYMPD #4374

RILEY. GRANT: . VMPD #13428

ROBERTS, VINCENT. LVMPD #3714: is a Criminalist/Crime Scene Analyst with the
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. Fe is an expert in the area of crime scene analysis
and will give opinions related thereto. He is expectled to testify regarding the processing of
the various criume scenes) in this casc. as well as the collection and preservation of evidence.

ROBERTSON., MARK: ¢/o CCDA Victim Witniess

ROMAN. FRANKILE: LVMPD #14097

ROSAS. DAVID: LVMPD #12896

SACHS, MICHAEL: ¢/o CCFD

SCHOFIELD. MARTHA: LVMPD #3374

*SIMOLA. OFIFICER: LAPD #326035

*SIMPER, PARKER: ¢/o CCI'D
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SKIMERTON, SHI:RRI: LVMPD #8981
SMAKA. SHAWN: LVMPD #6098

SPEAS. WILLIAM, LVMPD #5228, ¢io CCDA’s Office: is a Criminalisti/Crime Scene

Analyst with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. He is an expert in the area of

crime scene analysis and will give opinions related thereto. He is expected to testify regarding

the processing of the various crime scene(s) In this case, as well as the coliection and

preservation of evidence.

STANLAKIE, CODY: 525 Harris St.. #317. Henderson, NV

STEIBER.LT. RAYMOND: LVMPD #3542
STINNE'TT. GREGORY: LVMPD #8091
*STONE. MICHAEL: ¢/0 CCI'D

*SZOKE, MICHAEL: ¢/o CCFD
TENNANT.JAMES:; LVMPD #9817
WIELDS. MELISSA: LVMPD #4957

ZYOMONT. PAUL: LVMPD #8558
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; FRIDAY, AUGUST 14, 2020
[Proceedings commenced at 10:44 a.m.]

THE COURT: Page 4 is Robert Brown. It says here, Ms.
Maningo -- interesting mask.

MS. MANINGO: You've got to keep it interesting these days,
you know.

MR. YANEZ: I'm actually letting her borrow. That's mine,
Judge, so.

THE COURT: Who's here for the State [indiscernible]?

MR. RAMAN: Good morning, Your Honor. J.P. Raman for
the State on BlueJeans.

THE COURT: All right, thank you. And thisis a -- is the
Defendant present, Mr. Brown? Yes, he is. The Defendant has filed a
pro per motion to dismiss counsel.

Mr. Brown, | read the motion. It sounds like that you're upset
that your attorneys filed a motion to get you out of custody or to get your
bail reduced? I'm not quite sure why you have an objection to be
released from custody.

THE DEFENDANT: That's about everything that | wrote.
That's one of the issues, sure. I've turned over to you probably about 40
pages, so | surely didn’t speak about just that one matter in 40 pages. As
you should know, there are several issues.

THE COURT: Well, sir, you put in here that you're refusing to

visit with your attorneys, and that's up to you, sir. You don'’t have to visit
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with them. | think that's -- it's not a very wise choice on your part. But if
you don’t wish to visit with them, so be it.

THE DEFENDANT: That’s not going [indiscernible]. Well,
that's --

THE COURT: They're still going to continue to prepare your
trial and they’ll -- I'm sure they're notating their file on their efforts in this
case. So I'm not sure what —

THE DEFENDANT: That has nothing --

THE COURT: Do you wish to represent yourself, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: | tried that.

THE COURT: All right, so give me some more specifics as to
why you think there’s a conflict with them representing you.

THE DEFENDANT: Villani, there's a bunch of issues that you
have. | don't -- | didn’t bring the motion with me but the motion speaks
for itself. There are many issues in that motion. There’s not just one
issue and my denying their visits has nothing to do with why | want them
dismissed. I've never said that in the motion but like | said, | don’t have
the motion with me, but you do and there are many issues in there.

THE COURT: | read it.

THE DEFENDANT: One of them --

THE COURT: | read it, sir, but I'm just --

THE DEFENDANT: One of them has -- one of them has the
fact that --
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THE COURT: | just don't have any specifics that they're
working against you.

THE DEFENDANT: Well, they’re not going to put on the
defense that | want. That's one of the issues that | can remember off the
top of my head, but that’s in the motion. You have the motion,

THE COURT: All right. Are you not going to give me any
specifics today, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: The specifics are in the motion.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm giving you the --

THE DEFENDANT: | don’t know. | don’t have no --

THE COURT: Sir, listen. I'm giving you the opportunity to
further discuss those with me. You don't have to but | want to -- I'm
putting on the record that I'm giving you that opportunity.

THE DEFENDANT: Well, there’s nothing | can add to it,
nothing | can think of. It's spelled out in there very clearly --

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: -- any issues.

THE COURT: All right, thank you.

Ms. Maningo or Mr. Yanez, anything to add or --

MR. YANEZ: Nothing.

MS. MANINGO: We have nothing, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Sir, | don't find -- from what you have
written, | don’t find that there’s any conflict. | don't find that your
attorneys are working —

THE DEFENDANT: Well, | would object to this.
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THE COURT: -- against --

THE DEFENDANT: | would object to that, sir.

THE COURT: Well, sir --

THE DEFENDANT: You can't even --

THE COURT: Sir, we take turns.

THE DEFENDANT: You can’t even bring up [indiscernible] -

THE COURT: Sir, did you notice | didn't interrupt you when
you were speaking, so please don’t interrupt me. There’s nothing in your
motion that, in my opinion, creates a conflict where you will not be
properly represented. The only thing | see in here is that you're not
cooperating with them and that is your choice. And so you have two fine
attorneys and if you don’t want to cooperate with them that's your
decision, but they're going to continue to work on your case and file the
appropriate motions and present the best case they can under the
circumstances. All right. So the motion is -- the motion to dismiss
counsel is denied.

We do have a status check: trial readiness August 28™. Why
don’t we just handle that today? Are we on -- we do have a trial date set
for November 2™, 2020. Do the Defense appear that they would be
ready for trial dates, assuming the Court can accommodate?

MS. MANINGO: Your Honor, based on -- this is no surprise to
anybody, but, based on what’s going on in the pandemic, we have --
really our issues are with experts and not being able to develop things
that we're working on because of people can't travel here; they can't

have contact with our client. I'm not sure if he would refuse the visits, as
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he's refusing them with us, but they can’t even make an attempt. And so
we do have some issues and we don’t anticipate we could be ready in
November based on really specifically expert issues.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Raman, as far as you being ready?

MR. RAMAN: Yes, Your Honor. We believe at this time that
we would be ready. However, we completely understand the issues that
the Defense are dealing with under the circumstances, so we take no
position on their struggle.

THE COURT: All right. | think because of the circumstances,
lack of cooperation and also the -- because of the COVID situation and
difficulty in meeting with experts and having them prepare evaluations in
this matter -- we'll go ahead -- let's go ahead and vacate the trial date
today. How much time does the Defense envision they need?

MR. YANEZ: If you can tell us when the pandemic might
pass. We're - it's --

THE COURT: Or when the vaccine comes out that you can
trust.

MR. YANEZ: Right, right.

MS. MANINGO: | guess, Your Honor --

THE COURT: Russia has one right now, | guess, right?

MS. MANINGO: | guess, and | know -- | mean on behalf of
Mr. Brown, | know he doesn’t want this continued longer than he needs
to. There has been a lot of delays in this case. His investigator died. He
passed away in the middle of his case unexpectedly. And so we've had

some delays with regards to stuff that is not any control of Mr. Brown'’s.
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So | guess my request is to set this trial as soon as we -- as soon as
you're setting trials under the circumstance. In other words, | really don't
want to kick this out a year because | know that’'s not what he wants and
we may not need that much time. So | don't know if I'm answering the
guestion --

THE COURT: Right.

MS. MANINGO: -- completely, but | guess as soon as
possible within the time that you're setting things. So six months?

MR. YANEZ: Yeah.

THE COURT: We can put you in the spring. Does that work,
or we can give you an April date?

MS. MANINGO: If -- Court’s indulgence.

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. MANINGO: Let me just check to make sure that | don't
have --

MR. RAMAN: That would be fine with the State.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. YANEZ: And when you say spring, Judge, what specific?

MS. MANINGO: April.

THE COURT: April.

MR. YANEZ: April you said.

MS. MANINGO: | currently have another case set here in this
courtroom on April 19", It's the Stewart case, also a death penalty case.
So that would be my -- and there’s a -- actually there’s a couple. There’s

Stewart and Glass that are set in this department in April.

1024 -




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE COURT: We can triple book them and ‘cause -- or if you
know the other ones are definitely not going to resolve or you don't think
this one’s --

MS. MANINGO: | actually don’'t know that. There’s still a
possibility of resolution in both of the cases | just mentioned.

THE COURT: Why don't we try this, maybe first week of May,
give you a little bit more time and then -- so you can, you know, work on
all the cases and see what we can do.

MS. MANINGO: That’s fine, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Is that good for you, Mr. Raman?

MR. RAMAN: Yes. I'm sure that will be fine.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE CLERK: Calendar call, April 20™, 8:30 a.m. Jury trial,
May 3", 9:00 o'clock a.m. And we'll do status check on trial readiness
October 16",

THE COURT: And, counsel, I'm assuming you were notating
your file very thoroughly as far as the cooperation of your client.

MS. MANINGQO: We are, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. MANINGO: And we are trying our best to communicate
with him via mail.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MANINGO: He is responsive in that way.

I'm sorry. The status check on October 16", what time was

that?
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THE CLERK: 10:15.

MS. MANINGO: 10:15, thank you.

THE COURT: And, Mr. Brown, | do suggest that you
cooperate with your attorneys. I've had both of them in my courtroom for
trials and they’re -- it's just always better to cooperate than -- than not.
But that’s up to you. You know, they're still going to do the best job they
can under the circumstances.

All right, we'll see you at the status check.

MS. MANINGO: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

[Proceedings concluded at 10:53 a.m.]
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Friday, October 16, 2020
[Hearing begins at 10:31 a.m.]

THE COURT: Page 4 is Robert Brown. This is a status check
trial readiness; Ms. Maningo.

MS. MANINGO: Yes, Your Honor, I'm present and so is Mr.
Yanez.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you.

MR. YANEZ: Good morning, Judge.

MR. RAMAN: And Jay P. Raman for the State.

THE COURT: Thank you.

And we have a trial date May 3" 2021. Defense Counsel, are
we on track to keep that date?

MS. MANINGO: We are, Your Honor. We're in the process of
working with experts now.

THE COURT: Okay. Any outstanding discovery, any issues
you have with the DA’s office?

MS. MANINGO: No, not at this time, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything by the DA’s office as far as why
we can't keep this trial date?

MR. RAMAN: Nothing at this time, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. If there is by either side, please file the
appropriate motion. We'll go out another 60 days.
111
i
i
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ATTEST:

THE COURT CLERK: December 18", 10:15 a.m.
THE COURT: Thank you, Counsel.

[Hearing concludes at 10:32 a.m.]
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Friday, December 18, 2020
[Hearing begins at 10:49 a.m.]

THE COURT: 2 is Robert Brown; Ms. Maningo.

MS. MANINGO: Good morning, Your Honor, lvette Maningo
[indiscernible] Mr. Brown [indiscernible].

THE COURT: We're getting some major feedback. | don’t
know — all right, -

MS. MANINGO: Abel, do you want to take over
[indiscernible]?

MR. YANEZ: Yeah. Judge, Abel Yanez. I'm co-counsel with
Ms. Maningo on this case. I'm present as well.

MR. RAMAN: And Jay P. Raman for the State.

THE COURT: All right, thank you. And we have a trial right
now May 3™ of next year. Do the Defense — will the Defense be ready on
that date?

MR. YANEZ: Judge we anticipate -- cbviously, things have
been delayed with our experts due to Covid but since things seem to be
turning around, we’re going to do everything obviously in our effort to be
prepared to go. So, as of right now, obviously with the understanding
that Covid could change things, we intend to be ready on that date.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Raman, will your office be ready on
May 37

MR. RAMAN: Yes. | — everything that Abel just said | would
apply that to me as well.

THE COURT: All right. Have there been any settlement
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negotiations in this case? | do see that this is from 2014,

MR. YANEZ: Judge, there have been discussions. | know Mr.

Raman’s fairly new on the case. There have been other District

Attorneys we've had negotiations but we have not been able to come to

a resolution unfortunately.

THE COURT: All right. If you think that a settlement

conference with Judge Bell would be worth everyone’s time, then please

contact her office.

MR. YANEZ; We will, Judge.
THE COURT: All right, and here’s our next status — trial

readiness status check.

time.

ATTEST:

THE COURT CLERK: February 19™ at 10:15.
THE COURT: Thank you. We'll see everybody back at that

THE MARSHAL.: Page 23.
MR. RAMAN: Thank you.
MR YANEZ: Thank you.

[Hearing concludes at 10:51 a.m.]
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Friday, February 19, 2021
[Hearing begins at 8:41 a.m.]

THE COURT: Page 2 is Robert Brown.

THE CORRECTIONS OFFICER: Brown,

THE COURT: And this is -- | see Ms. Maningo is on
Bluejeans.

MS. MANINGO: | am, Your Honor, and so is Mr. Yanez.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. YANEZ: Good morning, Judge.

THE COURT: All right. And we see Mr. Brown there. We have
a trial set —

MR. RAMAN: Good morning, J.P. Raman for the State.

THE COURT: Thank you.

We have a trial set for May 3. Again, assuming courtrooms
open up, and | don't know where this case stands on the priority scale,
but putting all that aside, does the Defense appear ready to go to trial on
May 3"?

MS. MANINGO: Your Honor, we're not ready now but we are
working towards that date the best we can. We've been meeting as a
team and we’ll do so today again. So, we're trying to get things lined up.
So, depending on courtroom availability and what happens with Covid,
then we could give a better update in probably 30 to 60 days.

THE COURT: All right. And is there any outstanding discovery
that you are aware of?

MS. MANINGO: No, we've had -- dealt with some discovery
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issues or something outstanding that we’re aware of.

THE COURT: Good to hear. And as far as the State,
assuming we have a —

MR. RAMAN: Judge, | -

THE COURT: -- courtroom to --

MR. RAMAN: -- anticipate we should be ready.

THE COURT: Okay. The 60 days from today is basically
calendar call which is April 20", and so we’ll just come back at calendar
call date to see where everybody is at and also to see if we have
courtroom availability.

Have the parties discussed any offers to resolve the case?

MS. MANINGO: There has been discussion for some time
with regards to offers. We just — we have not come to an agreement.

THE COURT: Okay. And have those offers been
communicated to Mr. Brown?

MS. MANINGO: They have, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Is that correct, Mr. Brown?

THE DEFENDANT: Um, the last offer | can remember was
probably —

THE COURT: Well, you don't need to tell me. You don’t need
to tell me, but has an offer been —

THE DEFENDANT: I'm not trying to tell you what the --

THE COURT: -- communicated to resolve the case?
THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I'm not trying to tell you what the

offer was. I'm trying to tell you that | was — | probably received an offer
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about a year ago. That’s all | remember.

THE COURT: Okay. And that offer a year ago was rejected by
you, is that correct, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: All right. Has this —

MS. MANINGO: And —

THE COURT: -- case gone through —

MS. MANINGO: And, Your Honor, --

THE COURT: - settlement conferences?

MS. MANINGO: No, Your Honor. And for the record, we
explained to the State -- and they left the offer open, that we hadn't
come to an agreement -- but my understanding, and we’ve had
communications with the State with regards to this, that the offer hasn't
been taken off the table. Its just that we still — we had some issues with
communicating with Mr. Brown, but he’s actually accepting our visits
now so we're hoping to discuss this more. It has not been set for
settlement conference. And Mr. Yanez, if you want to address that
because | think he recently had communications with the client with
regards to the fact that that's an option. And so, that's where we're at.

THE COURT: Okay. As you may know, the settlement
conferences have now been expanded to cases beyond invoked,
in-custody cases, and so if you think this case is appropriate for a
settlement conference please contact Judge Bell's chambers to set a
time, okay?

MS. MANINGO: Thank you, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: So, we —

MS. MANINGO: Thank you.

MR. YANEZ: And, Judge, on that point. | had recently spoke
to Mr. Brown about that as an option. I'll speak to Mr. Brown again. |
think we were a little too far apart based on our conversations with Mr.
Brown, but I'll speak to him again just to see if that's an option just to
make sure.

THE COURT: Okay. And Mr. Brown, as you see from the
previous cases, its probably best to communicate with your attorneys,
okay? You can have disagreements, but they are here to try to help you
with this case.

THE DEFENDANT: Well, at this point, Judge, I'm only
communicating because | don’t want any excuses, you know, as far as
trying to put the trial off. That's basically it. There's — | mean | still have
my issues. You know, | filed the motions to dismiss a couple of times as
you know, so my issues have not magically gone away just because of
the communication at this point. So, | don’t want any interference with
my trial. | need to — you know you guys need to have to trial. Get it over
with so | can [indiscernible]. That's all I'm concerned with and that's my
only goal and purpose for having these communications at this point.

THE COURT: All right. No, that’s — like | said, its just best to
communicate with your attorneys and it sounds like Mr. Yanez is
probably going to come down and speak to you about a — and they have
to talk to the DA as well, talk about a possible settlement conference.

They've been very successful with their program. I'm not saying your
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case will settle, but its something to think about and they'll just — your

attorneys will discuss with you, sir, the pros and cons of such a

conference; okay?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.

THE COURT: So, we will see everybody back at calendar call

on April 20™. Thank you.

ATTEST:

THE MARSHAL: Page 3.

MR. YANEZ: Thank you, Judge.

THE DEFENDANT: Thank you.
THE COURT: Thank you.

[Hearing concludes at 8:46 a.m.]

oK R R R R

| do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the

audio/video recording in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.
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THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Electronically Filed
4222021 8:00 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERE OF THE C?ﬂ

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE: C-14-299234-1

S e St e

Plaintiff, DEPT. XVII

VS.

ROBERT BROWN, JR,

Defendant.

e s et i et

BEFORE THE HONORABLE MICHAEL VILLANI, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING:

APPEARANCES:

For the State:

For the Defendant:

CALENDAR CALL

WILLIAM ROWLES, ESQ.
Deputy District Attorney
[Appearing via Bluejeans]

IVETTE A. MANINGO, ESQ.
[Appearing via Bluejeans]
ABEL M. YANEZ, ESQ.

Recorded by: CYNTHIA GEORGILAS, COURT RECORDER
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Tuesday, April 20, 2021
[Hearing begins at 8:34 a.m.]

THE COURT: Ms. Maningo, what do you have this morning?

MS. MANINGO: | am on Mr. Brown, but | believe Mr. Yanez,
my co-counsel, is not in the courtroom yet. He's going to be appearing in
person. So, if we could trail this that would be great.

THE COURT: Okay. This was — unless this was an invoked
case, we just need to reset a trial date because we can go forward on a
procedural matter because it's a — even though it's a 250 case. Do you
happen to know his calendar?

MS. MANINGO: | don’t know his calendar, but he — | know
he's going to be in the courtroom. And I'm not sure if the DA’s present in
person or by video.

MR. ROWLES: I'm here, Your Honor, William Rowles will be
covering for J.P. Raman.

THE COURT: All right, we’ll wait for the other Defense
Counsel to show up.

[Matter trailed at 8:35 a.m.]
Matter recalled at 9:48 a.m.]

THE COURT: All right, page 3, Robert Brown. Mr. Yanez is
here, Ms. Maningo is here. Is Mr. Rowles still there?

MR. ROWLES: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. This is the time set for calendar call.
I’'m assuming the matter is not resolved; is that correct?

MR. YANEZ: That's correct.
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THE COURT: And Mr. Brown had previously waived, is that
correct?

MR. YANEZ: That's my understanding.

THE COURT: All right. A lot of these 250 cases we're just
going forward in, like, first part of next year just to be realistic.

MR. YANEZ: Understood.

THE COURT: All right.

THE COURT CLERK: Okay, let's do February 22™ 2022 at
8:30 for calendar call. Jury trial will be March 7", 2022 at 9:00 a.m.

THE COURT: And you know what, | may be gone —

THE COURT CLERK: Oh, okay.

THE COURT: -- part of the early part of March so if you could
set this, like, the last — or the third or fourth week of March. Is that good
for all parties the third or fourth week of March start time?

MR. YANEZ: That's fine with me.

MR. ROWLES: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. YANEZ: Yeah.

MS. MANINGO: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT CLERK: I can do the beginning of April.

THE COURT: Or — the end of March or the first part of April.

THE COURT CLERK: Okay. Let's do calendar call April the
5™ 2022 at 8:30. Jury trial April 18", 2022 at 9:00 a.m.

THE COURT: And then we'll do a 60 day status check trial
readiness.

THE COURT CLERK: And that will be June 25™ at 8:30.
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THE COURT: And, again, if the parties have not gone to a
settlement conference, maybe discuss it, see if that might help to resolve
the case.

THE RECORDER: Judge, who is the State -- for the State on
this?

THE COURT: It's Mr. Rowles.

THE RECORDER: Oh, okay.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. YANEZ: Mr. Raman’s on the case but | know someone
was covering from — but Mr. Raman is the —

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. YANEZ: -- DA on the case.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. YANEZ: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you.

[Hearing concludes at 9:50 a.m.]

® kR R R K

ATTEST: |do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the
audio/video recording in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.

C%H\% @L oo :’1 (Q_SP

CYNTHIA GEORGILAS
Court Recorder/Transcriber
District Court Dept. XVII
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Clerk of the Court

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
CLERK OF THE COURT
REGIONAL JUSTICE CENTER
200 LEWIS AVENUE, 3™ FI.
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-1160
(702) 671-4554

Anntoinette Naumec-Miller
Court Division Administrator

Attorney:

Defendant:

June 09, 2021

Ivette A. Maningo Case Number: C-14-299234-1
400 S Fourth ST STE 500 Department: Department 17
Las Vegas NV 89101

Robert Brown, Jr.

Attached are pleadings received by the Office of the District Court Clerk which are being

forwarded to your office pursuant to Rule 3.70.

Pleadings: Motion To Proceed In Pro Persona

Rule 3.70. Papers which May Not be Filed
Except as may be required by the provisions of NRS 34.730 to 34.830,
inclusive, all motions, petitions, pleadings or other papers delivered to
the clerk of the court by a defendant who has counsel of record will not

be filed

but must be marked with the date received and a copy

forwarded to the attorney for such consideration as counsel deems
appropriate. This rule does not apply to applications made pursuant to
Rule 7.40(b)(2)(i1).

Cordially yours,

DC Criminal Desk # 7
Deputy Clerk of the Court
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LAW OFFICES OF IVETTE AMELBURU MANINGO, ESQ.
NEVADA BAR NO. 7076

400 S. 4" Street, Suite 500
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(T): (702) 793-4046

(F): (844) 793-4046

EMAIL.: iamaningo/@lamlawnv.com
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ABEL M. YANEZ, ESQ.

NOBLLS & YANEZ LAW FIRM
NEVADA BAR NO. 7566

324 South Third Street, Suitc 2

l.as Vegas, Nevada 89101

{(T): (702) 641-6001

(F): (702) 641-6002

EMAIL: ayanez@noblesyanezlaw.com

Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, 3 CASE NO.: C-14-299234-1
v, § DEPT. NO.: XVII
ROBERT BROWN, IR, )J
$6006120 )
’ Defendant. %
]

MOTION TO PROCEED IN PRO PERSONA & APPOINT NEW STAND-BY COUNSEL,

COMES NOW, the Defendant, ROBERT BROWNXN, JR., by and through his attorneys,
Ivette Amelburu Maningo, of the Law Offices of Ivette Amelburu Maningo, Esq., and Abel M.
Yanez, Esq., of the Nobles & Yanez L.aw Firm, and hereby submits his Motion to Procced in Pro

i
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Persona & Appoint New Stand-By Counsel, attached hercto as Ex. ©A”
DATED this 22nd day of June, 2021.

Nobles & Yanez Law Firm Law Offices of Ivette Amelburu Maningo
/s/ Abel Yanez {s/ Ivette Maningo

ABEL M. YANEZ, ESQ. IVETTE AMELBURU MANINGO, LSQ.
Nevada Bar No.: 7566 Nevada Bar No.: 7076

324 South Third St., Ste. #2 400 S. 4" Street, Suite 500

l.as Vegas, Nevada 89109 Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(T): (702) 641-6001 (1) (702) 793-4046

(F): (702) 641-6002 (F): (844) 793-4046

Attorneys for Defendant
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that on the 22nd day of June, 2021, pursuant to Administrative Order 14-2
and Rulc 9 of the NEFCR, I caused the foregoing Motion to Proceed in Pro Persona & Appoint
New Stand-By Counsel, to be transmitted via electronic service to the person(s) dentificd in the
E-Service list for this captioned casc in Odysscy L-File & Serve of the Eighth Judicial District
Court, County of Clark, Stale of Nevada.

District Attorneys Qffice
E-Mail Address:

jay.ramaniclarkcountyda.com

5/ Jennifer Orteva
Employee of Nobles & Yanez
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Electronically Filed
6/23/2021 12:01 PM
Steven D. Grierson
DISTRICT COURT CLERK OF THE COU
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA W ’E,

oo ok

State of Nevada Case No.: (C-14-299234-1
Vs
Robert Brown, Jr, Department 17

NOTICE OF HEARING

Please be advised that the Motion to Proceed in Pro Persona & Appoint New Stand-
By Counsel in the above-entitled matter is set for hearing as follows:
Date: July 06, 2021
Time: 8:30 AM
Location: RJC Courtroom 11A
Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Ave.
Las Vegas, NV 89101
NOTE: Under NEFCR 9(d), if a party is not receiving electronic service through the

Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System, the movant requesting a

hearing must serve this notice on the party by traditional means.

STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CEO/Clerk of the Court

By: /s/ Ondina Amos
Deputy Clerk of the Court

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that pursuant to Rule 9(b) of the Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion
Rules a copy of this Notice of Hearing was electronically served to all registered users on
this case in the Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System.

By: /s/ Ondina Amos
Deputy Clerk of the Court
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Steven D. Grierson
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE: C-14-299234-1

S e St e

Plaintiff, DEPT. XVII

VS.

ROBERT BROWN, JR,

Defendant.

e s et i et

BEFORE THE HONORABLE CHRISTINA SILVA, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

FRIDAY, JUNE 25, 2021

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING:
STATUS CHECK: TRIAL READINESS

APPEARANCES:

For the State:

For the Defendant:

WILLIAM ROWLES, ESQ.
Deputy District Attorney
[Appearing via Bluejeans]

IVETTE A. MANINGO, ESQ.
[Appearing via Bluejeans)
ABEL M. YANEZ, ESQ.

Recorded by: CYNTHIA GEORGILAS, COURT RECORDER
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Friday, June 25, 2021
[Hearing begins at 8:44 a.m.]

THE COURT: C299234, State of Nevada versus Robert
Brown, Jr.

MR. YANEZ: Good morning, Your Honor, Abel Yanez, bar
number 7566. | believe Ms. lvette Maningo should be on Bluejeans as
well. She’s co-counsel on this case.

THE COURT: All right. And good morning --

MS. MANINGO: | am, Your Honor.

THE COURT: - to you. And good morning to you.

MS. MANINGO: Good morning.

THE COURT: All right. We are here on a status check
regarding trial readiness. You have a trial date for April of 2022. And
there’s also a pending motion that it's set for July 6™ to -- the Defendant
would like to proceed pro per it looks like.

MR. YANEZ: Correct.

THE COURT: Good morning, Mr. Brown. This is Judge Silva.
Can you hear me?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Brown is present in custody.

So, let me first hear from Counsel regarding trial readiness. |
know this motion might change things, but | would like to know where
the Defense is in terms of trial.

MR. YANEZ: Well, we anticipate we're going to be ready at

the -- with the new date that we got for next year, obviously we’ll have
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enough time barring anything unforeseen with Covid to move forward.
We just recently completed a file review with the District Attorney’s office
so we're proceeding forward.

As to the pro per motion, Judge, cbviously, we're not taking a
position on that. | submitted that on Mr. Brown’s behalf at his request.

THE COURT: Understood. All right, and State, what is your
position regarding trial readiness?

MR. ROWLES: Good morning Your Honor, William Rowles on
behalf of the State. We anticipate being ready in April.

THE COURT: All right. Well, 'm going to go ahead and
advance that motion to proceed in pro persona and appoint new standby
counsel today to resolve that issue.

So, Mr. Brown, | have reviewed your motion and | understand
that there have been two prior motions filed in this matter. However, in
looking at the motion, it doesn’t set forth a basis for me to relieve your
current counsel and appoint new counsel. You have to meet certain
standards and | don’t see that here so | guess if you could briefly tell me
why you want new counsel.

THE DEFENDANT: Well, | filed two previous motions to
dismiss counsel and | laid out all the issues in those motions if the Court
would take the time to review those. To go off of memory at this point |
couldn’t do that. There are a slew of issues so they’re in those motions.

THE COURT: Well, | appreciate that. | was not the Judge who
heard those motions. I'm standing in for Judge Villani today so he’s the

one who heard those motions. And understanding that those motions set
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forth what you to believe to be a basis for relieving counsel, those were
twice denied and the pending motion before the Court doesn’t set forth a
hasis even -- it just refers to those motions, it doesn’t incorporate them.

So, Mr. Brown, | don’t have a basis to grant your motion at this
time. | am going to deny it without prejudice. And if you continue to feel
that you need to have new counsel, | -- you are certainly free to file a
new motion and make sure that you set forth the basis for the request.
That way, Judge Villani can consider that in going forward; okay?

THE DEFENDANT: So, it's your belief that those two motions
that | just referred to do not have any issues in there with respect to why
| [indiscernible] to go pro se at this point?

THE COURT: No, sir. | didn’t review those motions because
they aren’t part of the pending motion in front of me. | don’t know what
they contain or what they say, but they were incorporated into this
pending motion which means | can’t consider them because they were
already denied. If you want to refile this and incorporate the basis that
are set forth in there you can do that, but you didn’t do that in this
motion; okay?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I'll do that then.

THE COURT: All right, and you take care of yourself.

THE COURT CLERK: We need to set it for a new status
check, Your Honor.

THE COURT: We're going to set this for a status check in six
months?

THE COURT CLERK: Um, we’'ll do 60 days, yeah. That will be
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August 20", at 8:30 for a status check.

ATTEST:

MR. YANEZ: August 20"; thank you.
THE COURT: Thank you.

[Hearing concludes at 8:48 a.m.]

w kR KRR

| do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the

audio/video recording in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.

C%H\% @L oo :’1 (Q_SP

CYNTHIA GEORGILAS
Court Recorder/Transcriber
District Court Dept. XVII
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EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
CLERK OF THE COURT
REGIONAL JUSTICE CENTER
200 LEWIS AVENUE, 3" FI.
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-1160
(702) 671-4554

Steven D. Grierson Anntoinette Naumec-Miller
Clerk of the Court Court Division Administrator

July 14, 2021

Attorney: Ivette A. Maningo Case Number: C-14-299234-1
400 S Fourth ST STE 500 Department: Department 17
Las Vegas NV 89101

Defendant: Robert Brown, Jr.

Attached are pleadings received by the Office of the District Court Clerk which are being

forwarded to your office pursuant to Rule 3.70.

Pleadings: Motion To Proceed In Forma Pauperis And Appoint New Stand By Counsel

Rule 3.70. Papers which May Not be Filed

Except as may be required by the provisions of NRS 34.730 to 34.830,
inclusive, all motions, petitions, pleadings or other papers delivered to
the clerk of the court by a defendant who has counsel of record will not
be filed but must be marked with the date received and a copy
forwarded to the attorney for such consideration as counsel deems
appropriate. This rule does not apply to applications made pursuant to
Rule 7.40(b)(2)(ii).

Cordially yours,
DC Criminal Desk # 7
Deputy Clerk of the Court
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25_lobviously not be filed by aaid counsel.

26 RECEIVED

2 JUL 13 2021
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This MoTioN is a YeSiling of 4he one sl scheduled 4o

be heard on Uu\u 0; 202\ bui which was Uﬂ\awﬂ)\\q heacd and

F
denied 'in ad\mncc by ’a’tomd -\n \Udae on Jure 0% 2028,

This stapd-\q \odoe C\emad the MoTioN bosed pn dhe only
"o
guestion ohe askeq Jme Accused? whu do you want o be pro ee:

No+mﬁhs*omc\ma the fact that a properly Qdmxmﬁ‘rcreu Farfn”m

Oan\!aes 1% nat dt’(ermmed bv suth @ Qucemon and hence 15

nouwnete found in SR 253, the Ndae not only retk\ess\q failed

< | |~ (e T & (W N

Yo refresh her memory to the unresolied mattecs in +he courts

pce\l\ouﬁ\y clenied MOTIONS T0 DISMISS COUNSEL of recocd (w‘mch

__the MoTIoN at bar actually suggests that the court dees)but refused

the Accuseds request that she do s0 becguse he did not have

' those MOTIONS with hwv\ since he could not have expected the

;MOTION t0 be heard in ad\/ancc The yudge, did not ceny that the
Accused’s contention that the MOHONa T0 DIsMISS CouNs€L of

record m:ohf answer hcr uuhv oues’rnon and thevefore sooacs+cd

that the MoTIoN at bar be remec( with said MoT/oNS aHaahed

‘E’)eca'\)ae the \\)doc wauld not deny the relevance of {he two (2)

Drev\oue\v de.mca MoTioNS To Disnmiss COUN6€L 1n ansu\serma hec

whu oueshon and Knew that she would, 10 ad\.'ancc ansuer the

/V\OTION_‘ without peioc notice to the Accused, amounts to a
behavior na less than the inatinet of an animal laying a trap

for s UnSU‘DCqu Vietin  Unless this covrt feels it \s privied o

hide its unyust wvcksdncss behind qchno W:UFUUV bimd Jro its Duty

| to Knaw and apply the basic greunds of its lawi, then 1¥s Supreme

Gourt should ¥ind 1t a shameful absurdity that this court needs a

presumed layman that 1s not so gullinle to put bhnd faith 1n a Secular
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dge's r\ﬂmgﬁo prove that its law centradicts that ruling.

<
3 ARGUNENT
L‘
5 “Tn Nevada, Tal couct may... deny a ceguest for self-representation
© |if the request is uatimely, equivocal, o made sclely for purposes of
1_.delay or if the defendant is dmruaﬂ(e \/ANnS) V. STATE, 117 Nevy. 330, at
3 338,22 P.3d at li70 (Zool),
q v
10 FURB/W v, STATE, [16 Nev. gl (zooo)
H _ "To determine whedhee o defendant can represent himsels;
12_| coucts conduct a +uwo- pact inguicy. Fiest, the defendant must be
E competent 1o wawe hie cight +o assistance of counsel, See '
W | Godinez «. Maoran, 509 U.5.389,399, 125 1Ed. 24 321,112 .04 2680
15 | Qa93), Second. wen ag aceused celinquises his right 4o counsel,

HARRIS v STATE, 13 Nev.199 (1997)

20

"The releyuot assessment examines the aceuseds competente

+o choose

2

—

himse £, Godinez v, NMocan, 509 U.4, 389,400 (1993). ... Wawer of

22

the cight fo counsel myst be made know nqlu and mﬂ:lhaenﬂx/ Faretta

23

v. California 422 U.5. 80p, $35 (975), “The h:; of a _gg]!d gn[g(_‘ i

24

wheiher the record as a whole demonstrates thad ﬂ\c, defendant

25

undecsiood the di tages of self-

20

and complexities of {he particular case. Argjakis v. State, 108 Nev, 976,

27

980, 843 P.2d 800,802-03 Qqqz)(Qumm Peqple v. Bloom, 174 P24 698 Cal,1989). ...
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24

Deawl of thot right 1S pee se haemful,

Be Degause hacmless-ecror analy ysis does not apply, reversal

—t—

and @ new 1rial are necessacy, Hooks v STATE, 24 Mev,qm_i‘u_ﬁﬁ,L_

16 P.2d at 10%36-31 (oo2),

Cour)fs ace reg\nred to be om\c\ed by §C¥ 253 Te) Cmdut‘nno

a_propec "Faretta cam/aes "which provides o bread list of questions

€ |oa |d |6 |0l £ W

S

thot snould be asked by a \vﬂqc, and wnich mmm&g_a_mmi

at de*erm\r\mq whmncr oc not g defenctant v

2

_‘Ldmdmgﬁg@m\_con_emmms of. self- rcaresem‘ahor\ 5CR253(2).

Pmd not ane of these amshomb alone, thot B ’m(SL{'flC]C?"S‘fG’@({

E

by o defendont, is grounds for denying the \mmm\n ied \\qh*

14

of el %'reovc%mﬁcﬁr\m since it is the c/ufu of the \\JOOC +o

I5

m*Fmrm Fhe defendant (60\’% 253, sugm) Thus,if one Qucm%\cn,cgl,m_abcgﬁ

16

e DG"\"Q\\) penalty that the defendant faces is misunderstoed

i

b\l tuen Yo be S yeocs, the jdge has the a’((z‘u to inform him

k3

Yhot the bma\h is (ife. Thm s a %Dcu%xc mcmr\/ Inat is

i9

reou‘red b\/ SCR 253 (1), Tn this cge e,-fhc sTand- 1N \uduc asked

A0

Q §>\(\Q\€ \)\'(.»C\d ong S")\)WC\\'\%&\}C ‘DuD\LL‘hVC GUCQ‘NOT\ (/\)h\l do \} U

21

want 1Lo be RT0 520 No ainec QuesTIon was asked, hence there was ng dgd’_\‘;

22

mfovm the, Accused about anything byt herun\us+ denial,:

23

25|

Distreasfully syomitted,

20

DATED THis 5™ DAY OF Juey, 2021, ROBERT BROWN, by ¥riy(

271
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~ DISTRILT COURT
"CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

a—

STATE QF NEYADA Case No.! C~14-299234-\

b
K
2 Plointiff ) Deph Not XVl
3 \s. }
4 |ROBERT RROWN- 6006120, by )
5 |Yahshua Hrﬁg( Ha-Kohen 3
© Accused | )
;
3 _ NoTICE OF MOT\ON
1  DATE of HEARING®
10 TIME OF HEARING
! ORAL ARGUMENT REGUESTED: YES
12
13 You will please take notice that the above menfioned
M| Accused, RoBERT BRowN, will come on for hearing in the forthcomiag
15 | MoTION To PROCEED [N PRo PERSONA AND APPOINT NEW STAND-BY COUNSEL
6 onthe  DAYOF 20 at tine set focth AM/PM,
T _Dept. No. .
\& % CouRT CLERK To ADVISE PARTIES OF INTEREST; T0 SET COURT SPECIFICS ¥
19 | |
20 |
2] _ Distressfully submitted,
22 | pATeD THIS 5™ DAY gF JuLY, 2021 RoBerT BROWN, by firiyl
23 | T 0.
24
25
20
21

1066 5.



VERIFICAT\ON

1, ROBERT BROWN, do sotemnly affiem undee penalty of

peciuty, thot this MoTIONTO PROCEED IN PRO PERSONA AND APPOINT
‘ ND- List orrect yrate 4¢ the best of

oy knowledge, NRS 208.165.

Distressfully sobmitted,

DATED THia 5™ DAY oF JULY, 202 ROBERT BROWA, by v‘z'riyl

T s £

1067 .
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CRIRINAL B CIVIL TRLEAL LAWYE RS
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24
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Electronically Filed
7{20{/2021 9:55 AM
Steven D. Grierson

MOT CLERK OF THE COU
IVETTE AMELBURU MANINGO, ESQ. w ,3,..*

LLAW OFFICES OF IVETTE AMELBURU MANINGO, ESQ.
NEVADA BAR NO. 7076

400 S. 4" Street, Suite 500

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(T): (702) 793-4046

(F): (844) 793-404¢

EMAIL: iamaningo@iamlawnv.com

ABEL M. YANLZ, ESQ.
NOBLES & YANLZ LAW FIRM
NEVADA BAR NO. 7566

324 South Third Streel, Suite 2
l.as Vegas, Nevada 89101

(T): (702) 641-6001

(F): (702) 641-6002

EMAIL: ayanezi@noblesyanezlaw.com
Atrorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, ) CASE NO.: C-14-299234-1
V. g DEPT. NO.: XVII
ROBERT BROWN, JR., ))
#6006120 )
Defendant. i

MOTION TO PROCEED IN PRO PERSONA & APPOINT NEW STAND-BY COUNSEL

COMES NOW, the Defendant, ROBERT BROWN, JR., by and through his attorneys,
Ivette Amelburu Maningo, of the Law Offices of Ivette Amelburu Maningo, Esq., and Abel M.
Yanez, Esq., of the Nobles & Yanez Law Firm, and hereby submits his Motion to Proceed in Pro
H
i

J'JI .l)(."
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CHIRINAL & OV TRIAL LATWYHRS

10
11
12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Persona & Appoint New Stand-By Counsel, attached hereto as Ex. “A.”
DATED this 20th day of July, 2021.

Nobles & Yanez Law Firm Law Offices of Ivette Amelburu Maningo

fs! Abel Yaner _ /s/ Ivette Maningo

ABEL M. YANEZ, ESQ. IVETTE AMELBURU MANINGO, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No.: 7566 Nevada Bar No.: 7076

324 South Third St., Ste. #2 400 S. 4" Street, Suite 500

Las Vcgas, Nevada 89109 l.as Vegas, Nevada 89101

(1): (702) 641-6001 (T): (702) 793-4046

(F): (702) 641-6002 (F): (844) 793-4046

Attorneys for Defendant
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NORrES & YANEZ

CRIMINAL & CIVIL TR LALW VRS
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14
15
16
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18
19
20
21
22
23
24

26
27
28

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 20th day of July, 2021, pursuant to Administrative Order 14-2
and Rule 9 of the NEFCR, 1 caused the forcgoing Motion to Proceed in Pro Persona & Appoint
New Stand-By Counsel, 1o be transmitled via clectronic service to the person{s) identified in the
E-Service list for this captioned casc in Odyssey E-File & Scrve of the Fighth Judicial District

Court, County of Clark, State of Nevada.

District Attorneys Office
E-Mail Address:

jay.raman{@clarkcountyda.com

78/ Jennifer Orteva
Employee of Nobles & Yanez
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o cate T3 BCR 253, #ne eane ned enu,:mfe.r.:k 2 m%ly_Touled

J5c _seiveoh hes memory to the unczaolied matiecs i the coucts

A ! o_|previovsly clenied MOTIONS 70 DISMISS CouNSEL_of record (which
1’(he MoTloN o bat_actually, suggests {hat the court dees)but refused

12 {he_Acwised’s, request that she do so becouse be did nor have

___ 13 :these MOTIONS. mxi}LmL,;Jn_e_bﬁ_ covld_nar_have expected the__
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK CGUNTY, NEVADA

LSTATE (F NEYADA - Lass fva_C_JEl_Z_‘iHZT« *l .
2 . Planh ) Des Mk xul o
3. ¥ o ;; -_ _ - e
1 _90BERT BR0WN-6006iz0 by L )

5 Bah;hm_ﬁzgf_&a.h’gbw ?} _ o
S _ NUTICE OF MOTION _ -
kI ‘ ___DATe of HEARING:

o _ o __TMeof HEARWG: .
noo_ © ORAL_ARGUMENT REGUESTED: YES
e _ I
e g Ym\&_pjﬁqukcmwm ihcmcm,\or\u .

il | hoqused, ROBERT BROWN, wiltl Gome o0 foc_heacing o the facthcoming
15 oTioN To PRADLEED IN PRo RERSONA AND APPONT NEW STAND-BY COVNSEL .
16 cn dhe DAYGE 26 gt fune oet focth _Awmiom,

T Dept Moo . . _
M 3 ¢ouRT GLERK To ADVISE PARTIES OF INTEREST 70 SET COUAT SPECIFILS #

-

20

L2 ‘ . S D.a_[mmlh;_xmmﬁ*m;_
22 ;i)ﬁm:n TS 5““ nj_uF JuLY, 2021 _____ RO®ERT BAOWN, by dr il
23 e T EsD.

29 !

25
2
21 |
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- VERIFICATION

2 T, FoRERT BROWN do sotemaly afficm ueder penaliy of
3 pefiuny .tk dpin ATIONTORBOCEED IN PRO PERSONA AND APPOINT
4
5

4 INEw &7PADRY CLUNGEL s True Ceifect, ard_aCCurade to the best of -
leny kocwigcgs ., NRS 208,165,

- ——— -

W rep— e o

19
20
A

22 _ L
e _

23 L - _Tisiressfully sobmied,

b
_ 2% paTen THIS. 3™ DAY of JuuY, 2021 RoBeERT. BROWA, b '_':47:15;3__....
2t
27
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Electronically Filed
7i20/2021 10:23 AM
Steven D. Grierson
DISTRICT COURT CLERK OF THE COU
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA w ’3,.

oo ok

State of Nevada Case No.: (C-14-299234-1
Vs
Robert Brown, Jr, Department 17

NOTICE OF HEARING

Please be advised that the Defendant’s Motion to Proceed in Pro Persona & Appoint
New Stand-By Counsel in the above-entitled matter is set for hearing as follows:
Date: August (3, 2021
Time: 8:30 AM
Location: RJC Courtroom 11A
Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Ave.
Las Vegas, NV 89101
NOTE: Under NEFCR 9(d), if a party is not receiving electronic service through the

Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System, the movant requesting a

hearing must serve this notice on the party by traditional means.

STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CEO/Clerk of the Court

By: /s/ Imelda Murrieta
Deputy Clerk of the Court

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that pursuant to Rule 9(b) of the Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion
Rules a copy of this Notice of Hearing was electronically served to all registered users on
this case in the Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System.

By: /s/ Imelda Murrieta
Deputy Clerk of the Court
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Electronically Filed
7i28{2021 2:.07 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
RSPN C%«J -

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

JAY P, RAMAN

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010193

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2211
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
Case No. C-14-299234-1
Dept No. XVII

_VS_

ROBERT BROWN JR, #6006120,
Defendant.

St gt gt gt gt gt gt gt gt gt et

RESPONSE TO MOTION TO PROCEED IN PRO PERSONA & APPOINT NEW
STAND-BY COUNSEL

DATE OF HEARING: August 3, 2021
TIME OF HEARING: 8:30 A.M.

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, District Attorney,
through JAY P. RAMAN, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and files this Response.

This Response is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the
attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if
deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

Points and Authorities

STATEMENT OF FACTS

In this case, the Defendant committed the murder of Nichole Nick on December 7,
2012. The Detendant is also charged with the Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon

of Esther Maestas committed on December 7, 2012. If the Defendant 1s convicted at trial of

1080
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19
20
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22
23
24
25
26
27
28

the attempt murder of Esther Maestas, this will qualify as a conviction of a felony involving
the use or threat of violence to the person of another before a penalty hearing is conducted.

On Friday, December 7, 2012, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
(“LVMPD?”) call center received multiple telephone calls from residents at the Canyon Pointe
Apartments located at 5421 East Harmon Avenue, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada,
indicating glass breaking, a woman screaming, and a male entering Apartment E-13 through
the broken window. Callers subsequently informed the LVMPD that they heard gunshots after
the male entered Apartment E-13.

When officers arrived, they observed a broken window with shards of glass next to the
doorway of Apartment E-13. Officers entered Apartment E-13 to find a white female adult
lying on the living room floor with apparent gunshot wounds to her abdomen, leg, and
shoulder. That woman was later identitied as Esther Maestas. Esther informed the responding
officers that Robert Brown, the Defendant, had broken into the apartment and shot her and her
daughter. Esther indicated that Robert and Nichole had been arguing earlier in the evening.
She told officers that her daughter and granddaughter were in the bedroom.

Officers entered the only bedroom of the apartment to find a white female adult
deceased from several apparent gunshot wounds. She was later identified as Nichole Nick,
the daughter of Esther Maestas and the girlfriend of Robert Brown. In that same bedroom,
officers also located an uninjured juvenile female, who was later identified as three-year-old
Kavla Higgins, Nichole Nick’s niece and Esther Maestas’ granddaughter. Kayla had been
lying on a toddler bed that now had a bullet hole in it.

Nichole Nick was lying face up on the floor, twisted and bent slightly at the waist with
her back, right hip, and outside of right leg on the carpet. She had been rolled from her right
side to her back by officers so that they could check for her pulse. There was blood covering
her face and upper body as well as pooled on the carpet inside of her right elbow. Nichole
Nick suffered the following injuries: (1) a perforating gunshot entry-wound to her upper right
chest/shoulder and a corresponding gunshot exit-wound to her rear left side; (2) perforating

gunshot wounds to her upper left thigh; (3) a perforating wound to the back left of her head,
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(4) a stab wound to her upper left chest; (5) a stab wound to her left armpit; (6) a stab wound
to the left side of her neck; (7) a stab wound to the upper left side of her back; (8) and several
lacerations to her upper left arm. Clark County Medical Examiner Dr. Alane Olson
determined that the cause of death was a gunshot wound to the chest with significant sharp
torce trauma (stab wounds). The manner of death was homicide.

Medics were called for Esther Maestas and they subsequently removed her from the
scene prior to the arrival of homicide detectives. She was taken to Sunrise Hospital Emergency
Trauma Center where she was immediately taken into surgery.

Homicide Detectives D. Raetz, M. Gillis, J. McCarthy, and F. Merrick subsequently
responded to the scene. In the living room Detectives observed broken shards of glass in the
vicinity of the window, a Verizon Motorola cellular telephone on the south edge of the center
seat of the sofa, blood on a pillow of the sofa as well as on the north seat cushion and arm rest.

A pony wall separated the living room from the kitchen. On the pony wall Detectives
discovered a T-Mobile Samsung cellular telephone. Detectives located a Sprint HTC cellular
telephone on the table in the kitchen belonging to Nichole Nick, and a LG cellular telephone
in pieces on the floor near the table. The Sprint HTC cellular telephone had blood on the
screen of the telephone and the background wallpaper was a photograph of an individual,
which matched the driver’s license belonging to Robert Brown.

The only bedroom and bathroom in the apartment were located off of the kitchen. In
the threshold to the bathroom, Detectives discovered blood on the floor of both sides of the
door as well as on the lower portions of the exterior of the bathroom door and the west door
frame and west wall of the hall. The bathroom itself was otherwise unremarkable. In the
bedroom, Detectives observed a toddler bed against the northwest corner and a twin bed at the
northeast corner. A blue multi-colored comforter was bunched up on the floor at the southwest
corner of the twin bed. Detectives observed blood on the floor at the south end of the bedroom,
on the east closet door, on the west portion of the vertical blinds of the window in the north
wall, on the sheet and pillow on the twin bed, the west side of the bed, the blue comforter, and

on the floor between the two beds.
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Eight cartridge cases, seven bearing the “R-P 9mm LUGER” headstamps and one
bearing a “PMC 9MM LUGER” headstamp, were recovered from the floor of the bedroom.
Five were visible upon entering the room, and the other three were found when Detectives
moved items in the room.

There were multiple bullet holes through the bunched up comforter on the floor at the
southwest corner of the twin bed. There were two bullet holes in the mattress and box springs
of the bed. Detectives later recovered bullet fragments once the trajectories were traced. A
bullet also perforated the west closet door and penetrated into the south wall of the closet.
Detectives recovered bullet fragments from the floor of the interior of the wall. A bullet
perforated the west bed rail of the pink child’s bed where Kayla Higgins had been sleeping
before pertorating the west wall of the bedroom. That bullet was later recovered from the
neighboring apartment under the carpet of the northeast portion ot the bedroom of Apartment
E-12.

The weapon used in the commission of the murder of Nichole Nick and the attempted
murders of Esther Maestas and Kayla Higgins was located by a man out walking his dog the
following morning. Gerald Juneman reported that he had found a handgun m the gutter of
Jimmy Durante Boulevard. He picked the gun up in a plastic shopping bag and took 1t home.
LVMPD Officers subsequently responded to the home to retrieve the weapon. Homicide
Detectives responded to Juneman’s residence as well and ultimately recovered a Smith &
Wesson model 439, 9 mm semi-automatic, bearing serial #TBK 5560 from the patro] officers.
[t appeared as if the gun had been thrown from a moving vehicle as half of the right side wood
grip was missing, the magazine was jammed in the magazine well with the magazine floor
plate missing, and there was grass and leaf debris on the right side. The hammer of the gun
was down, the chamber and the magazine were empty, and the safety was engaged.

When Detectives responded to the location where the weapon had been found, they
located the missing portion of the wood grip, the magazine floor plate, and the spring. These
items were found spread in a line in the west gutter of Jimmy Durante Boulevard indicating

that the gun was thrown out of a moving vehicle traveling south on Jimmy Durante. The
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location was south of both the crime scene and Brown’s apartment,

All eight 9MM cartridge cases recovered from the crime scene were later determined
by LVMPD Forensic Scientist James Krylo to have been fired by the Smith & Wesson. The
three bullets recovered from the scene as well as a single bullet recovered at a later date from
the apartment by Esther Maestas were all marked with rifling characteristics similar to those
made by the Smith & Wesson pistol. However, these bullets could not be conclusively tied to
the pistol.

Esther Maestas was later interviewed at Sunrise Hospital on December 10, 2012.
Esther indicated that after Nichole and Kayla had gone to bed, Esther heard someone attempt
to force the apartment door open. The next thing Esther knew, the window next to the door
was broken out and the Defendant was coming inside the apartment. The Defendant was
carrying a gun in his right hand and something else in his left. Nichole came out of the
bedroom and yelled tor Esther to call 911. The Defendant shot Esther then went into the
bedroom. Esther heard gunshots and followed the Defendant into the bedroom. Esther heard
Kayla start crying and saw the Detfendant turn the gun towards Kayla, who was lying in the
toddler bed. Esther and Nichole both yelled at the Defendant not to shoot the baby.
Nonetheless, a bullet hole was found 1n the toddler bed. The Defendant then turned the gun
and shot Esther before shooting Nichole repeatedly. Esther later remembered that the
Detendant shot her a few more times when Esther was back in the living room.

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

A warrant was subsequently obtained for the Defendant’s arrest since he absconded
right after the incident. He was located in California in January of 2014 and later extradited
to Nevada. The Defendant was arraigned in Justice Court on April 15, 2014. On July 1, 2014
the Defendant had his Preliminary Hearing, and was held to answer to the charges in the
Amended Criminal Complaint and stand trial on them.

The first trial setting was September 2, 2014 and his appointed attorneys at that time
were Peter Christiansen and Joshua Tomsheck (prior to that it was the Public Defender, and

then Special Public Defender). On March 3, 2015 the Defendant filed a motion to dismiss
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counsel and appoint alternative counsel. To bolster this motion, the Defendant filed complaints
with the State Bar of Nevada against counsel. The motion to dismiss counsel was granted.

On April 15, 2015 Andrea Luem and Amenda Gregory accepted appointment.

On July 11, 2016 the Defendant filed a Motion to Dismiss Counsel, and a Motion to
Proceed Pro-Se and Appoint Stand-In Counsel. The matter was set for August 5, 2016 for
Faretta canvas. On that August 5, 2016 date the Court (Judge Jennifer Togliatti) ruled : “Court
engaged in an ex parte conversation with Deft. regarding his relationship with his attorneys.
COURT STATED FINDINGS, and FURTHER ORDERED Deft. to participate in a court
certified psychiatric evaluation; it Deft. does not participate or comes back incompetent he
will be sent to Lakes Crossing, however, if he returns competent, they will proceed to a Faretta
Canvass and Deft. will represent himself. Court advised that Ms. Luem will remain as attorney
of record in the meantime.” On September 2, 2016 the Court noted that the Defendant was
tound competent to stand trial. On September 15, 2016 the Court conducted a Faretta Canvas
with the Defendant, and ruled that he will be allowed to represent himself at trial. Amanda
Gregory became standby counsel.

On June 9, 2017 the Defendant requested appointment of new counsel. On June 15,
2017 Ivette Maningo and Abel Yanez were appointed to represent the Defendant. Between
2019 and 2021 counsel for the Defendant (Abel Yanez and Ivette Maningo) informed the court
(as did the Defendant} that the relationship between them was difficult, with refused visits and
lack of progress in preparing a defense.

On June 22, 2021 the Defendant filed the motion to proceed in forma pro persona and
appoint new standby counsel. That motion was denied without prejudice on June 25, 2021 by
Judge Christina Silva, who was sitting in for Judge Michael Villani. The Defendant then
refiled the Motion on July 20, 2021.

/
I
I
/f
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ARGUMENT
L. PROVIDED DEFENDANT CAN AGAIN PASS THE FARETTA CANVASS,
HE SHOULD BE ALLOWED TO REPRESENT HIMSELF AT TRIAL

This case has been down many roads previously, and we are now revisiting the self-
representation road.

In 2016, the Defendant filed a motion to represent himselt with standby counsel
appointed, went through a mental health evaluation, and successfully got through a Faretta
canvass. He acted as his own attorney for over a year, and then wrote a letter to the Judge
asking for two new attorneys to be appointed. In ettect, he has gotten his wishes through his
maneuvering. As 1s commonly known, the Sixth Amendment of the United States Constitution
gives Defendants the right to have a lawyer appointed to defend them in criminal cases. The
Sixth Amendment does not afford the right to receive the lawyer of their choosing, or allow
tiring and hiring of lawyers until they find one they like. In essence, through the motion work
and bar complaints, the Defendant has effectively gamed the system — hiring and firing court
appointed counsel at will. He did not like Mr. Christensen and Tomsheck, so he asked for new
counsel and filed a bar complaint against them. He did not like Ms. Luem and Gregory, so he
asked to represent himself. Then, he changed his mind a year later and asked for two new
attorneys — which got him Abel Yanez and Ivette Maningo. Almost a decade after he
committed these crimes, he 1s again dissatisfied with his court appointed counsel, and wants
to represent himself. While it 1s unnecessarily burdensome and frustrating for the victims,
witnesses, investigators, and prosecutors to have to deal with all of the manufactured delays —
what is also important 1s how the case will look from an appellate standpoint.

Waiver of the right to counsel must be made knowingly and intelligently. Faretta v.
California, 422 U.S. 806, 835, 95 S.Ct. 2525, 2541, 45 L.Ed.2d 562 (1975). ** ‘“The test of a
/

/
/
/f
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valid waiver is not whether specific warnings or advisements were given but whether the
record as a whole demonstrates that the defendant understood the disadvantages of self-
representation, including the risks and complexities of the particular case.” ” Argjakis v. State,
108 Nev. 976, 980, 843 P.2d 800, 802-03 (1992) (quoting People v. Bloom, 48 Cal.3d 1194,
259 Cal.Rptr. 669, 774 P.2d 698 (1989)). The relevant assessment examines the accused's
competence to choose self-representation, not his ability to adequately defend himself.
Godinez v. Moran, 509 U.S. 389, 400, 113 S.Ct. 2680, 2687, 125 L.Ed.2d 321 (1993). This
court will give deference to the district court's determination that the defendant waived his or
her right to counsel with a full understanding of the disadvantages and clear comprehension
of the attendant risks. Graves v. State, 112 Nev. 118, 124, 912 P.2d 234, 238 (1996), Harris
v. State, 113 Nev. 799, 801-02, 942 P.2d 151, 153-54 (1997)

Should the Jury tind the Detendant guilty and sentence him to death, life, or some other
sentence, the manner in which he was allow to proceed will be scrutinized on appeal. The facts
are he has had ample time (8+ years) to go to trial with the aid of several teams of competent
counsel — and he chose not to. He has repeatedly expressed interest in representing himself at
trial, and it was granted once previously and then rescinded on his request. Whatever occurs,
this case needs to proceed to trial in April of 2022. From the State’s position — if he again
passes the Faretta canvass, he should be allowed to represent himself at trial — and that needs
to be the final position — no more switching. He has already been afforded all manner of
representation, and further switching 1s simply delay and should not weigh in his favor on
appeal. Therefore, the State agrees that a Faretta canvass take place and if found that he can
represent himself, it must be impressed that this case will proceed to trial in April of 2022 with
him representing himself.

/
/
I
I
/f
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II. THE COURT SHOULD PROPERLY LIMIT STANDBY COUNSEL

Standby counsel is simply an attorney who isn’t necessarily at counsel table, and is
there to advise on court procedure and if necessary — to step in and become trial counsel if that
becomes necessary during the proceedings. Standby counsel is not the Defendant’s co-counsel
or chief legal strategist. The Court should make very clear what the role of standby counsel
will be, as often on appeal Defendants try to make their standby counsel the scapegoat for why
their appeal should be granted.

“A defendant does not have a constitutional right to advisory counsel. United States v.
Kienenberger, 13 F.3d 1354, 1356 (9th Cir.1994); see also Wheby v. Warden, 95 Nev. 567,
569, 598 P.2d 1152, 1153 (1979) (detendant has no right to have his case presented in court
both by himself and by counsel acting at the same time or alternatively at the detendant's
pleasure), overruled on other grounds, Keys v. State, 104 Nev. 736, 766 P.2d 270 (1988).
Accordingly, the district court has no duty to appoint advisory counsel when a defendant elects
to represent himself. See United States v. Patterson, 42 F.3d 246, 248 (5th Cir.1994). District
courts have no duty to inform defendants that advisory counsel might be available in some
circumstances. Harris v. State, 113 Nev. 799, 804, 942 P.2d 151, 155 (1997)

The fundamental 1ssue 1s as follows:

(1) One of the few generally un-waivable rights 1s the right to effective assistance of

counsel.

(2) Because there 1s no constitutional right to standby or advisory counsel, representing
one’s self is the only way effective assistance of counsel 1s waived.

(3) The reason that claims against standby counsel have failed on appeal are because
standby counsel are not acting as the Defendant’s lawyer or co-counsel — they are
simply there to advise on procedure or step in if the Defendant feels he can no longer
represent himself. If they step in, they become attorney, and only then effective
assistance would attach.

//
I
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The State simply wants to prevent a situation where the Defendant tries to circumvent the rules
by forcing an attorney to become co-counsel to him — which is not proceeding pro se. The
more the standby attorney does in representing the Defendant, the less the case will look like
pro se representation, and the more the Defendant will have grounds to complain and
scapegoat on appeal. Therefore, a clear and bright line should be established about the extent
of the relationship the Defendant is going to have if representing himself.

As a matter of education for the defendant, the Nevada Supreme Court has established

these general guidelines and procedures for Defendant’s electing self-representation:

Rule 253. Guidelines and Procedures in Criminal Proceedings in the District
Court Where the Defendant Elects Self Representation

1. Where a defendant appearing in district court chooses self representation, the
court should make a specific, penetrating and comprehensive inquiry of the
defendant to determine whether the detendant understands the consequences of
his or her decision to proceed without counsel. The district court's observation
of the defendant should reveal that the defendant appears to understand the
nature of the proceedings, and is voluntarily exercising his or her informed free
will. The district court's inquiry should reveal whether the defendant should
consult with appointed counsel to discuss the consequences of self
representation before deciding to proceed in proper person.

2. The court should inform the detendant of some of the dangers, disadvantages
and consequences of self representation:

(a) Self representation is often unwise and a defendant may conduct a defense
to his or her own detriment;

(b) A proper person defendant is responsible for knowing and complying with
the same procedural rules as lawyers, and cannot expect help from the judge in
complying with these procedural rules;

(¢} A defendant proceeding in proper person will not be allowed to complain
on appeal about the competency or ettectiveness of his or her representation;
(d) The state will be represented by experienced professional counsel who will
have the advantage of skill, training and ability;

(e) The proper person defendant 1s not entitled to special library privileges;

(f} A defendant unfamiliar with legal procedures may allow the prosecutor an

advantage, may not make eftective use of legal rights, and may make tactical
/
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decisions that produce unintended consequences; and

(g) The effectiveness of the defense may well be diminished by defendant's dual
role as attorney and accused.

3. The court's canvass of the defendant may include questions in the following
areas:

(a) The defendant's age, education, literacy, background, and prior experience
or familiarity with legal proceedings;

(b) Defendant's health and whether the defendant 1s taking any medication or is
under the influence of any alcohol or other drugs;

(c) Defendant's mental health history;

(d) Whether defendant has been threatened or coerced in any way to waive the
right to an attorney;

(e) Defendant’s understanding of the right to representation at no cost if the
defendant 1s unable to pay;

(1) Defendant's understanding of the elements of each crime and lesser included
or related offenses;

(g) Defendant's understanding of the possible penalties or punishments, and the
total possible sentence the defendant could receive;

(h) Detendant's understanding of the pleas and defenses which may be
available;

(1) Defendant's understanding that the court may appoint standby counsel who,
in the event that the court terminates the defendant's self representation, would
become appointed counsel and represent the defendant in the remaining
proceedings;

(J) Defendant's understanding that if standby counsel is appointed, standby
counsel is not required to advise or provide a proper person defendant with legal
advice; and

(k) Defendant's understanding that he or she has 30 days within which to file an
appeal from the entry of a judgment of conviction.

4. The court shall make findings on the record concerning whether:

(a) The defendant is competent to waive his or her constitutional right to be
represented by an attorney; and

(b) The defendant is waiving the right to counsel freely, voluntarily and
knowingly, and has a full appreciation and understanding of the waiver and its
consequences.

5. If the district court appoints counsel to represent a defendant who insists on
exercising his or her right to self representation, then the district court should
state the basis for denying defendant's request for self representation.

11
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CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, the State respectfully requests that this Honorable Court to
perform a Faretta canvas and if allowed to proceed pro se, limit the scope of standby counsel.

DATED this 29th day of July, 2019.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/Jay P. Raman
Jay P. Raman
Chiet Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010193

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

[ hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing was made this 29th day of July,

2021, by electronic transmission to: Ivette A. Maningo, Esq
lamaningo@iamlawnv.com

BY  /s/ Zem Martinez

Zem Martinez, o
Secretary for the District Attorney’s Office
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Las Vegas, Nevada; Tuesday, August 3, 2021
[Case called at 8:29 a.m.]

THE COURT: Page 8 is Robert Brown.

Mr. Brown, you had -- you were last in court on June 25" of
this year requesting that counsel be removed from your case. Judge
Silva was sitting in my place and she denied your motion without
prejudice and now you've refiled the motion. And, sir, what is your issue
with Ms. Maningo, with Mr. Yanez?

THE DEFENDANT: Once again, Judge, as | explained to the
other attorney that all those issues aren't in the previous motions to
dismiss those counsels. They've -- they have not changed; those
issues.

THE COURT: Okay, well, sir, | don’t have that in front of me.
| have your present motion in front of me. So please tell me what your
issues are with your --

THE DEFENDANT: | --

THE COURT: -- two attorneys.

THE DEFENDANT: -- | don't have the -- | don’t have those -- |
don’'t have those motions before me either, Judge. And | asked the
attorneys when | refiled this to attach those motions as the -- you're
sitting judge recommended that | do and they were not attached.

THE COURT: Okay, | mean, are you disagreeing with trial
strategy or tactics or what?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. There's strategy problems, there'’s
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tactic problems, there’s defense problems. Yeah, there’s a slew of
things. But at this point, they've been on my case for four years; over
four years. And | expressed to |vette Maningo at the time of her
appointment that | wanted my case resolved as soon as possible. And
four years later to me is not as soon as possible.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: I've been having problem -- were you
going to say something?

THE COURT: Well, sir, if we give you a new attorney and I'm
not saying I'm going to. You know, it'll probably be delayed again
because the new attorney needs to get ready for your case and it's a
death penalty case so obviously you want --

THE DEFENDANT: Well --

THE COURT: -- your attorney to be prepared. There's
mitigation work to be accomplished, there’s withesses to interview,
there's probably more --

THE DEFENDANT: | understand that, Judge.

THE COURT: -- investigation to be completed.

THE DEFENDANT: | understand that, Judge. But also we,
you know, we have to acknowledge the fact that there may not even be
a trial because of coronavirus and there’s still eight months left and
that’s plenty of time. | know this for a fact because lvette Maningo has
taken on a multiple 250 case with Supreme Court only giving her six
months’ notice to do so. She successfully took on that case within six

months so | know that’s plenty -- that's ample time for any new counsel
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to take on this case --

THE COURT: Okay, sir --

THE DEFENDANT: -- especially.

THE COURT: --tell me what your problem is with Ms.
Maningo and Mr. Yanez?

MR. YANEZ: And, Judge, I'm sorry. Can -

THE COURT: | haven't heard anything from you.

MR. YANEZ: Can | just jump in real quick?

THE COURT: Sure. Go ahead, Mr. Yanez.

MR. YANEZ: | just want to make sure the record’s clear. Mr.
Brown, | don't think is asking that -- that different counsel be appointed.
He wants to represent himself which | think under the case law doesn’t
necessarily require him to show the Court --

THE COURT: Oh okay.

MR. YANEZ: -- why he wants to dispense with old counsel. |
just want to put that out there. Obviously, | don’'t want to get involved in
this whole issue but | just want to make sure that the record is clear.
And that Mr. Brown’s Sixth Amendment right to represent himself is
protected. And | think that's what the thrust of the State’s response was
s0 | just wanted to make sure that's clear. That is what Mr. Brown is
requesting.

THE COURT: Okay. Is that sir --

THE DEFENDANT: Oh well in the --

THE COURT: -- sir, because | wasn't clear -- actually, sir, |

wasn't clear from your mation. Do you wish to represent yourself?
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THE DEFENDANT: Well in lieu of that, | would accept new
counsel, Judge. So let’s be --

THE COURT: Okay. No, no.

THE DEFENDANT: -- clear with that.

THE COURT: Listen to my question. Do you wish to
represent yourself?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. | will set this Friday, a Farefta canvas
hearing for you. | think you may have gone through that before, I'm not
sure. But | will give you a Faretta canvas and that is where I'm going to
ask you or advise you of all of your rights and advise you of the pros and
cons of representing yourself. And after | go through that canvas, I'll ask
you again if you wish to represent yourself and if you do then that will be
granted. But we're going to keep this trial date. It is April 18", 2022; do
you understand that, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Now | do note you -- in 2014, you had Mr.
Tomsheck, Mr. Christiansen then you had Ms. Luem and Mr. or Ms.
Gregory then you had Ms. Maningo and Mr. Yanez. And | hope you're
not playing a game with the Court, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: Absolutely not. I'm sure you can deduce
from all the facts in this case that that's -- that would be an absurd
proposition.

THE COURT: Well, have you -- you know it's hard -- well,

we'll see. We'll go forward on Friday with the Faretta canvas and if
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you -- if we get through the canvas then I'll let you represent yourself,

Do you understand that, sir?

could --

Robert --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. We'll see you on Friday at 8:30.
THE COURT CLERK: So yeah, that will be August 6"
MR. YANEZ: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, thank you.

THE COURT: Now if you could be -- you or Ms. Maningo

MR. YANEZ: Yes, we will be. Yes, we will be here.
THE COURT: -- be present, thank you.
MS. MANINGO: Thank you. Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Thank you.
MS. MANINGO: Thank you.
THE COURT: Thank you. You're welcome.

[Case recalled at 9:23 a.m.]

[Colloguy between the Court and staff]

THE COURT: Okay, page 8 is Robert Brown. Recalling

MR. RAMAN: Good morning, Your Honor, J.P Raman for the

State. Thank you for recalling the matter.

THE COURT: Okay.
MR. YANEZ: And Judge, Abel Yanez. I’'m on BlueJeans now.

Ms. Maningo’s unavailable, she was taking a flight but | spoke to

Mr. Raman and | can make the appearance.
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THE COURT: All right. What's going on?

MR. RAMAN: | was informed that the Court called this case
earlier, set a Faretta canvas for Friday. | have a date, time conflict with
the Friday setting. | was wondering if we could have an adjustment to
that date and time or potentially time.

THE COURT: We'll pass to the next homicide date.

THE COURT CLERK: Okay. We'll do August 20" at 8:30.

MR. RAMAN: Qkay, thank you.

THE COURT: All right, thank you.

[Hearing concluded at 8:24 a.m.]

* %k ok ok ko
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Friday, September 3, 2021

[Case called at 9:57 a.m.]

THE COURT: Robert Brown. Is Ms. Maningo on?

MS. MANINGO: Am, Your Honor, and so is Able Yanez.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. YANEZ: Good morning, Judge.

MR. RAMAN: J.P. Raman for the State.

THE COURT: And this is status check on it says stand-by
counsel. Actually | understand that Judge Leavitt -- why is there
feedback?

THE RECORDER: | can mute them for now.

THE COURT: Judge Leavitt conducted a Faretta canvass in
August, found defendant competent to represent himself. She had
directed the State to provide defendant with all discovery. And she was
going to appoint stand-by counsel. Has anyone contacted us? | don't
have any information in that regard.

THE CLERK: | don't either.

THE COURT: Ms. Maningo, do you know anything, or Mr.
Yanez, do you know anything about the stand-by counsel?

MS. MANINGO: | have not heard. | thought that the OAC
was appointing for today, but | have not heard who that would be. |
thought that we would learn that today.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Brown, | do not want you to

discuss your case. Has any new counsel spoken to you, sir?
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THE CLERK: That jail’s [indiscernible], hold on.

THE COURT: Mr. Brown, --

THE DEFENDANT: [Indiscernible].

THE COURT: -- can you hear me now?

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. No.

THE COURT: Has any new counsel contacted you?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Allright. Like | said, someone else was
covering my calendar there may be a mix up and so we will contact
stand-by -- or Court Appointed Counsel’'s Office and get you a stand-by
counsel, sir. And so, --

THE DEFENDANT: Okay, Judge, --

THE COURT: I'm sorry.

THE DEFENDANT: | have a couple issues of immediate
concern. | am officially in pro per persona, is that right?

THE COURT: You are officially what?

THE DEFENDANT: In pro persona, pro se.

THE COURT: Pro se, yes. Because Judge --

THE DEFENDANT: | know.

THE COURT: | think it was Judge Leavitt did a Faretta
canvas. Do you remember that, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, well | -- like | said, | have two issue
of immediate concern. First, I'd like to make an objection for the record
that by common law of the Hebrew Israelite named Ariel, which is also a

foreign corporation -- a foreign ecclesiastical corporation so of Yahweh.
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And in this state it is clear that the Court must have both jurisdiction over
the person and jurisdiction over the subject matter. But the nature of
such a church and its members is that it is a -- it is not a juristic person
but a thing or res [phonetic]. And this makes void ab initio the Court’s
assumed jurisdiction over the person since there is no person. And that
is an offense against simulating due process. Okay, and | think for now
that should be enough until | file a motion with the Supreme Court on
this issue.

My second issue is that on the 1! the jail notified me that |
have three boxes of legal work sent from -- I'm assuming from one of the
previous counsels. Those boxes were opened and inspected by
officers. And | was told that after they did that that | cannot have all of
my discovery. So | denied the discovery, because it's pointless to not
have it all. They told me it was a fire hazard was the reason they could
not give it to me.

Since then it has been sitting in their office. It has been
opened. | don’t know what they've done with it. It's been sitting in their
office even until now. It has not been brought down into their property
room and secured or nothing sort. And | have not received any type of
itemized list as far as maybe receiving from previous counsel as to notify
me as to what precisely is in those boxes in terms of the amount of
papers that are supposed to be there so that | can now verify it since the
officers have opened it and are sitting on -- since having those boxes in
their private office basically at this point. So at this point I'd ask for a

court order to allow those - to allow this jail to have -- to give me all of
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my discovery.

And one of the issues, like | said, they said it was a fire hazard
and there are single man cells that would alleviate part of the problem
where | don't have to worry about one inmate having their own separate
amount of discovery and hazardous fire -- you know, fire materials that
can be a threat as far as a fire is concerned. So there are single cells in
this jail, so | would ask the Court to also order that to alleviate part of this
jail's problem.

MS. MANINGO: Your Honor, --

THE COURT: Well let's let Mr. Brown finish.

MS. MANINGO: Go ahead, Mr. Brown.

THE COURT: Anything else, Mr. Brown?

THE DEFENDANT: That's it.

THE COURT: Okay. Ms. Maningo, how many boxes did you
or Mr. Yanez send over to Mr. Brown?

MS. MANINGO: | want to tell the Court that | -- we both Mr.
Yanez and | have spent a good amount of time together putting together
the boxes for him. There’s three full boxes, which of course | tried to
condense as much as | could in three boxes. The entire -- all of his
discovery with regards to the first phase and potential penalty phase is in
those boxes. I've also itemized the boxes. | provided a letter with a full
list of what is in there with regards to withesses and it’s all organized by
category to help him get through this.

| sent that letter with the list is inside the boxes, which |

thought he would have by now. Because | had communicated with Post
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10 and they did not tell me there was any issues, any fire hazard or
anything like that. In fact, | told them | potential [audio distortion] -- he
can so | also sent of the letter with the list separately in the mail, which
apparently he hasn't received yet. So he should be getting that
separately in the mail [audio distortion] included the list inside them.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Brown, have you received a letter
from Ms. Maningo giving you an itemized statement of all the documents
that are -- came in the various boxes?

THE DEFENDANT: No, | have not. And like | said, the more
immediate concern, Judge, that's great that she has -- if she has in fact
sent one separately. The more immediate concern, like | said, is the fact
that my discovery is now sitting in the office with various officers that are
free to just do whatever they wish to do with it now that they're opened.
They were sealed -- taped up and sealed and all of that until Sergeant
Reynolds came and ordered a couple officers to open them up and
inspect those items.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, sir. Sir, you're requesting
a court order for those boxes to be immediately turned over to you.
You're requesting a court order from me directed to CCDC to turn those
boxes over to you. But on the other hand, you’re saying | do not -- or the
Court does not have jurisdiction over you or the case, so that's an
inconsistent position. | do find that --

THE DEFENDANT: No --

THE COURT: Hang on. | do find that the Court has

jurisdiction over you and the case, although there’s no pending motion.
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So, I'm just telling you | am finding that | have jurisdiction or the court
system has jurisdiction over you and the case. We will --

THE DEFENDANT: Okay, well | --

THE COURT: Hang on, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: -- | object to your position that --

THE COURT: Sir, don’t interrupt me please.

We're going to contact Court Appointed Counsel’s Office to
make sure you have stand-by counsel and we’ll have that next available
date for Judge Bluth. And hopefully by then you will have the letter from
Ms. Maningo with an itemized list of everything that they've provided in
their three banker’'s boxes. When we have court appointed counsel they
will be able to determine where the boxes are and how they can get
those to you. And so that will be taken care of by court appointed
counsel.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: And so the next available status check for
Judge Bluth.

THE CLERK: That will be -- 50 you just want her regular
calendar, Judge?

THE DEFENDANT: Judge, for the record | object to your
reasoning about my property being the same issue with regards to --

THE COURT: Allright. That's my order. Okay. No, it would
be on a homicide day.

THE CLERK: A homicide day. Okay, so we’'ll do -- I'm going
to set it for October the 1% at 8:30.
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THE COURT: All right.

MS. MANINGO: And, Your Honor, this [vette Maningo. There
is one more pending issue that | want to make sure that Your Honor is
aware of. Last time we were in court when -- after the canvass, | guess
one outstanding matter was with regards to the investigator who is on
this case. We have -- one other thing | want to tell the Court is we have
several expert reports on this case. | have [audio distortion] by the court
after the canvass, | have notified all the experts and advised them to
submit their final invoices to me and the if Mr. Brown decided that he
wanted to continue with any of those experts he would be contacting
them direct -- he would be obligated to contact those people directly and
get additional funding and those things.

The one thing that was outstanding was the investigator. Mr.
Brown requested that not only Mr. Able -- Mr. Yanez and | have been
taken off the case but that the investigator in our case also be removed,
which is Toby Tobiason with -- and our mitigation specialist Angie
Mason. There is no objection to that. And according to Mr. Brown, |
guess the issues with them are in his words hostile as well. And we are
requesting that in addition to the stand-by counsel that new -- a new
investigator and a mitigation specialist, if he wants one, be appointed.
And so the entire team be removed.

THE COURT: Okay. The new judge will inquire from stand-
by counsel after conferring with Mr. Brown as far as whether or not Mr.
Brown wants a mitigation expert and who that expert would be. And I'm

sure the Court system will provide the appropriate funds for those
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experts. Okay. But thank you, Ms. Maningo.

THE DEFENDANT: Judge, lastly, can | have a transcript of
today’s proceedings?

THE RECORDER: Judge, all of the 250 --

THE DEFENDANT: Hello?

THE COURT: Sir, itis a -- if you knew the court rules, you
would know that on a 250 case, which this is such a case, transcripts are
to be made daily. Okay, so you will -- a transcript will be prepared for
today.

THE DEFENDANT: That will be provided to me?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: And how long does that take, Judge?

THE COURT: As soon as -- well --

THE RECORDER: They're dailies if it's post-conviction;
pretrial then they have to be done before trial.

THE COURT: As soon as possible. That's what we'll -- we will
have that done as soon as possible, can't give you a specific date.

THE DEFENDANT: All right.

MR. YANEZ: And, Judge, Able Yanez here. | want to confirm
on the QOctober 1%, date are you requiring me and Ms. Maningo to be
present or since we've already provided the discovery and it’s just for
stand-by you don'’t —-

THE COURT: No.

MR. YANEZ: -- need our presence?

THE COURT: Your presence is excused. Thank you, both of
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you.
MR. YANEZ: Thank you, Judge.
MS. MANINGO: Thank you.
THE COURT: All right. Thank you, sir.

[Hearing concluded at 10:10 a.m.]
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; FRIDAY, AUGUST 20, 2021

[Proceeding commenced at 9:24 a.m.]

THE COURT: Case called.

MR. AYANEZ. Good morning, Your Honor, Able Yanez, bar number
7566 on behalf of Mr. Brown. Ms. lvette Maningo’s co-counsel and | believe she's
on Bluejeans.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. AYANEZ: And it looks like Mr. Brown’s out in the jail?

THE COURT: Ms. Maningo? Are you present?

MS. MANINGO: [indiscernible]

MR. AYANEZ: One more time lvette?

THE COURT: Let's just -- yeah.

MS. MANINGO: | am, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. | just wanted to make sure. And who's
here on behalf of the State?

MR. RAMAN: Jay P. Raman on behalf of the State.

THE COURT: Okay. And Mr. Brown's present and he’s in custody.
Okay. Good morning, Mr. Brown, it's my understanding that you have indicated that
you have a desire to represent yourself?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Is that still true? Do you want to move forward
with the Faretta canvas?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that under the Constitution
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of the United States that you are entitled to the assistance of an attorney at all
stages of the proceedings?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand you also have the right to

represent yourself and conduct your own defense. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And the Court cannot force a lawyer on you if you
insist on representing yourself in conducting your own defense. You understand
that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you want to give up your right under the
United States Constitution for the assistance of counsel. |s that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: For assistance of counsel? Yes. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. You've indicated you want to represent yourself
and waive your right to have an attorney. And in this case two attorneys assisting.
Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And that's what you want to do today, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: How old are you?

THE DEFENDANT: Fifty-one.

THE COURT: I'm sorry, will you say that again?

THE DEFENDANT: Fifty-one.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that before | can make a

determination that you've freely, voluntarily, and knowingly waived your right to
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counsel. I'm going to have to ask you a few questions. You understand that right?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Qkay. So are you doing this freely and voluntarily?

THE DEFENDANT: | believe so. Yes.

THE COURT: QOkay. Well. Are you doing this freely and voluntarily?

THE DEFENDANT: | believe so. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. No one’s forcing you to give up the right to
counsel, is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: No human individual is forcing me. That's correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And so you've made a determination that it’'s in
your best interest to reject counsel and represent yourself. Is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. | suppose so. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. What's your level of education?

THE DEFENDANT: Ninth grade | believe.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. I'm sorry. | didn’t hear that?

THE DEFENDANT: Ninth grade | believe.

THE COURT: Okay. And do you read, write, and understand the
English language?

THE DEFENDANT: Fairly well. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. But you've only finished the ninth grade? Did you
actually finish ninth grade?

THE DEFENDANT: | believe so.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, you should know what level of education
you finished. Did you finish seventh grade?

THE DEFENDANT: | don’t have records to determine if | actually
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finished. They passed me on past ninth grade. That's all | know. If | actually had to
[indiscernible] I'm not sure.
THE COURT: Okay. Well I'm asking you. You know, it's not like I'm

asking you to corroborate it with documents. What's your belief of how far you went

in school?

THE DEFENDANT: Ninth grade.

THE COURT: Okay. And did you finish ninth grade?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And then after ninth grade you didn’'t go back to
school?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any legal education?

THE DEFENDANT: No. [indiscernible]

THE COURT: Okay. | don’t understand what that means. Do you
have any formal legal education?

THE DEFENDANT: Legal state law, no.

THE COURT: What did you say?

THE DEFENDANT: Legal state law, no | don’t have education in it.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm asking you to repeat because I'm having a
hard time hearing. So | apologize. So you haven't gone to law school, right?

THE DEFENDANT: That’s correct.

THE COURT: And you've not attended any type of formal training
regarding the law. Is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: That's correct.

THE COURT: And you have not studied criminal law. Is that correct?
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THE DEFENDANT: [I've studied some; yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Tell me about that. What have you studied?

THE DEFENDANT: [ just studied evidence basically.

THE COURT: Okay. And what does that mean? How have you
studied evidence?

THE DEFENDANT: You know, evidence book. You know for
professors of studying evidence.

THE COURT: Okay. Tell me what professors you've read?

THE DEFENDANT: Lafays [phonetic]. Several general articles on
different professors. Various professors. | don't remember all the professors’
names.

THE COURT: Okay. And have you studied the Nevada Evidence
Code?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Other than what you've told me, do you have any
other legal education or training?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that the State of Nevada will
be represented by attorneys who have a legal education? Who have passed the bar
exam and have tried many criminal cases? Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you understand that that's what you would be
up against, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. You'd be up against an attorney. And | assume
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they'll have two attorneys that have actually studied the law. Criminal law. The
Criminal Code. Evidence specifically. And that you will be held to the same
standard as the District Attorney who's a trained attorney and licensed in the State
of Nevada to practice law. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: | understand that's how Nevada’s going to treat
me. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm sorry. | didn’t hear that. Will you please
repeat your response?

THE DEFENDANT: | said | understand that that's how Nevada is
going to treat me. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Well you understand that the Court cannot assist
you at the time of trial?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And that although the State will be represented
by trained attorneys that have studied the law, and that have been practicing for
years, you're going to be held to that same standard?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that the Court isn’t going to
be permitted to assist you?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that you do have the right to
have an attorney represent you at all critical stages of the proceedings?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you understand you have the right to have

two attorneys that specifically practice in this area of law, and are experts in this
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area of law, and the Court is going to appoint them? And you understand you're
rejecting that? Is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you also understand that criminal law is a
very complex area of law where experience and professional training is both
required and desirable?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you've told me you have absolutely no legal
education or training is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: That’s correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And your education level is you finished the ninth
grade? Correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that an attorney is trained in
the law and has the skill and experience to properly conduct a defense in your
case? Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that if you reject counsel that
you will be responsible for conducting the defense in your case?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Have you ever represented yourself before?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. When and what kind of case?

THE DEFENDANT: | guess 2013 in this capital case.

THE COURT: Okay. Any other -- that’s correct. That's a good point.
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You represented yourself for a short time period? Is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: That's correct.

THE COURT: And then you decided that wasn'’t a very good idea. Is
that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: No. That's not correct.

THE COURT: Okay. Tell me what happened where the Court
appointed counsel again?

THE DEFENDANT: When your State basically forced me out of the
situation by losing all of my discovery while we were at the threshold of the trial
basically. After returning from an emergency surgery.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm not sure | understand that because it's up to
you whether you want to be represented by counsel.

THE DEFENDANT: You know | understand. Well, | wrote a pretty
detailed letter to Judge Togliatti at the time when | gave up that status out of
necessity or duress. However you want to [indiscernible] illegally. There's a letter to
the Judge on file.

THE COURT: Okay. For whatever --

THE DEFENDANT: | wouldn't call it a choice decision where it's
actually something | wanted to do. | had to do it. It would have been foolish for me
to proceed at that point without any of my discovery.

THE COURT: Okay. Butin any case you asked the Court to appoint
counsel again?

THE DEFENDANT: That's correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And you've had counsel since that time? Is that

correct?
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THE DEFENDANT: That's correct.

THE COURT: And you understand your trial date is coming up? It's
April 18, 2022. You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you understand that if the Court allows you to
represent yourself that you will be required to be ready for trial. That you will not be
given a trial continuance. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: So whether you're ready or not, the trial is going to go
forward. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you understand that capable attorneys may not be
able to be prepared in that amount of time in order to defend the case. Competent,
capable attorneys that have been practicing for a long time. That might not be
enough time for them.

THE DEFENDANT: And what am | -- what the seven or eight months
that’s left you mean?

THE COURT: Yeah. Your trial date is in about seven to eight months.
Okay?

THE DEFENDANT: Right. Well I'm going to disagree with you on that
but --

THE COURT: Well it doesn’t matter. You don’t have to agree or
disagree. I'm telling you it's my opinion that very capable competent attorneys may
have a hard time being ready in this complex of a case in that amount of time. Do

you understand that?

10
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. But even though you're not trained in the law,
and you only have a ninth grade education, you're going to be required to be ready
to go forward on that trial date. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And regardless of whether you're ready. | just
want to make sure you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So in other words, if it get close, we're in, you
know, February, March, and you say, oh, | think | change my mind again. Like that’s
not going to work because that would delay the trial date. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And | assume you're not doing this to delay your
trial date. Is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. ‘Cause you want to go forward with trial, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: In fact that’s kind of some of your complaint. You're
upset that you haven’t gone to trial yet?

THE DEFENDANT: That's correct.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, you know, probably some of the reason why|
you haven’t gone to trial yet is all the requesting new counsel, saying you want to
represent yourself, then requesting counsel again --

THE DEFENDANT: | disagree.

THE COURT: -- because it --
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THE DEFENDANT: | disagree with that, Judge. This last attorney’s
been on my case for four years. It doesn’t take competent counsel four years to
handle a case. | disagree with you.

THE COURT: Okay. Again, you don’t have to agree or disagree with
me. It doesn’t matter. Okay? I'm simply making statements. And yeah, four years
may not be enough time. Especially when a year and a half of that has been a
global pandemic where basically everything has been shut down. So | really want
you to consider that. That these attorneys have been working under extraordinary
circumstances from 2020 until now. | mean all of the restrictions are still not lifted.
We're still wearing masks.

THE DEFENDANT: Because they haven't been working hard enough.
I’'m under threat of being killed by a coronavirus with underlying conditions that
make it more probable for me to die if | contract it. And these attorney’s aren’t going
to be able to get me a bail. So that's -- | don't understand that argument you just
made.

THE COURT: Well I'm not making an argument. Again, I'm making
statements. And the reason you don't have bail is because of the type of case you
have. That has nothing to do with your lawyers. That was a decision made by the
Judge. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Like that has nothing to do with your attorneys. | mean
so if you think that you’re going, you know, represent yourself, and somehow get a
bail, you're wrong. That's not going to happen.

THE DEFENDANT: | don’t know how this -- | don’t know how that

doesn’t have anything to do with the attorneys when it was their decision to file a
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motion to attempt to get me a bail. So either they did it just as a frivolous motion
according to your argument, or | actually have a possibility of getting bail.

THE COURT: Qkay. Do you understand I'm not here to argue with
you? I'm here to tell you about all the pitfalls and what a dangerous decision it is to
waive counsel and represent yourself. Do you understand that? I’'m not here to
argue with you.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You can disagree. |just want to make sure I've done my
job at the end of this canvass. I'm explaining to you what a horrible decision you
would make by waiving counsel and representing yourself. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. | understand that.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that an attorney knows the
elements of the offense that you've been charged with and possible defenses that
may be used on your behalf. You understand that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And do you know the elements of each charge
that the State is required to prove at the time of trial?

THE DEFENDANT: Some of it yes. From memory yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Soif you don’t know them how are you going to
defend against it and determine whether the State has met their burden of proof if
you don’t even know what they have to prove?

THE DEFENDANT: Well you're asking -- are you asking me to recite
them right now? | mean --

THE COURT: Yeah. I'm asking if you know them. Tell me what the

State has to prove for invasion of the home while in possession of deadly weapon?
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THE DEFENDANT: | can't think of those elements. All | can think of is
your murder of statute elements right now.

THE COURT: Okay. Tell me what the State has to prove in a murder
case?

THE DEFENDANT: According to the definitions | believe its murder is
the unlawful killing of a human being with malice or forethought. Either express or
implied.

THE COURT: Okay. Well you understand that you have 15 counts
against you?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Fifteen different counts. Okay? And that the State is
required to prove each of those counts by proof beyond a reasonable doubt.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: But you can'’t even tell me - | can tell you that | could
ask an attorney that and yes they would be able to recite the elements to --

THE DEFENDANT: | can, you know --

THE COURT: -- all of these crimes but they would have them
memorized.

THE DEFENDANT: And at the same time, Judge, | could ask one of
your attorneys including your DA what are the omitted common law elements to your
statute and I'm pretty sure you probably can’'t even tell me what they are?

THE COURT: Okay. And now again, I'm not here to argue with you or
answer questions. Again, | just want to make sure you understand it's my job to tell
you the pitfalls that could happen as a result of you representing yourself. Do you

understand that?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you can't tell me what the elements are. Do
you know how to put a defense on?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Even though you've never done it before?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. I've read some. I'll put it together in time.
Everything that | need to do for a defense, yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Again | want to make sure you understand. I've
been doing this a long time. And every single time a defendant represents
themselves they say the same thing. This is a lot harder than it looks. And so |
want to make sure you understand it. It may look easy to represent yourself and
conduct a trial, but it's a lot harder than it seems. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: | understand that. It doesn’t look easy to me. I'm
not saying it's easy.

THE COURT: Okay. And | -- and you understand that you'll be
required to pick a jury panel?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any idea how to select a jury panel?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you've done it before?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. So how do you select a jury panel?

THE DEFENDANT: Well you have various modes from what |
understand. You can go through voir dire or you can have a different option, | think

they call it Arizona method. Basically there’s probably three or four different modes
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to choose a jury?

THE COURT: Okay. So what is the issue when you're selecting a jury
to sit on a panel? What's the issue?

THE DEFENDANT: I’'m not sure if | would have an issue with the jury
itself because of the method | intend to choose. I's not even going to involve any
guestioning of the jury.

THE COURT: Okay. And what method is that?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm not sure what it's called. Ifitis just a blind
strike or Arizona method. It's some method you have in your law. I'll look -- I'll bring
it up -- the case law and all that to you in due time.

THE COURT: Okay. It's a method of selecting a jury panel wherein the
defense counsel doesn’t ask any questions of the jury panel?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. We just blindly accept the jurors and that's
that. Without any advantage or disadvantage to either party as to who they intend to
use or strike, or any of that.

THE COURT: Okay. So you understand that could be catastrophic to
your case?

THE DEFENDANT: [, you know, --

THE COURT: To simply select the first twelve --

THE DEFENDANT: I'm going --

THE COURT: Let me finish. To simply select the first twelve people in
the box without asking them any questions could be catastrophic to your case.

THE DEFENDANT: | call it faith is what | call it.

THE COURT: Okay. | mean -- and that's fine. | just want -- | need to

make sure you understand the pitfalls. And that would be a huge pitfall because
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selecting a jury is probably the most important thing that you do in a trial.

THE DEFENDANT: You just admitted, Judge, that a prosecutor would
have an advantage on me with all of this legal experience so | defiantly wouldn't
want to give him an opportunity to make his proffer inquiries into a jury selection
whereas | don't know all of the proper questions to ask a jury in order to properly
dismiss them from a jury panel. So | wouldn’t want to give them that advantage at
all.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm not sure what you mean by that because just
because you decide you don’t want to question the jury panel doesn’t mean the
State of Nevada won't question the jury panel because they will. | can assure you
the District Attorney will be questioning the potential jurors. Do you understand
that?

THE DEFENDANT: Doesn'’t it make it more unfair for me than that's
great for his conscious | guess at that point.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: That's fine.

THE COURT: | just want -- yeah, | mean, | agree with you, it's unfair. |
think it's always unfair when a Defendant represents them self. But the law
sometimes lets you make really bad decisions. And you understand that. Correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. But you also understand the State of Nevada will
be permitted to question that jury panel regardless of whether you question the
panel or not. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And do you know how to death qualify jurors?
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Because this is a death penalty case.

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know many --

THE DEFENDANT: [I'll --

THE COURT: Go ahead, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: [I'll find out if that’s the situation. And | don’t even
know about that. I'll find out.

THE COURT: Okay. How do you plan on finding out?

THE DEFENDANT: You have a legal library here and | can ask them.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you understand the District Attorney knows
how to death qualify jurors?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And they know the type of questions to ask. And they
know the type of follow up guestions to ask to probe jurors on their opinions and
feelings, especially regarding the death penalty. And that they have, you know, all
the attorneys that try these kinds of cases, there the most experienced attorneys in
the office. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So it won't be their first, you know, trial. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. How many jurors do you have in a case like this?

THE DEFENDANT: In a capital case? | thinkit's 15.

THE COURT: Okay. No. There’s no difference. You have 12 jurors.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.
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THE COURT: And, again, I'm just pointing out you don't even know
how many jurors will sit on your case.

THE DEFENDANT: I'm sure it will be a dispositive issue on
establishing my guilty though, Judge --

THE COURT: Okay | --

THE DEFENDANT: | mean if I'm mistaken, ckay, that's fine.

THE COURT: Okay. Well you understand it's going to be --

THE DEFENDANT: [Pl eventually actually know that there's 12 jurors.
Eventually | would know.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand those 12 jurors are going to
be the jurors that decide whether the State proved their case, you understand that,
correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And now if that jury comes back with a first degree
murder conviction, that's the same jury panel that would decide the penalty. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: | thought it was actually the death qualified panel
at that point? But okay, | hear you.

THE COURT: I'm sorry you thought it was what?

THE DEFENDANT: [ thought it was a different panel that actually goes
through the death phase. But | hear you though. | understand.

THE COURT: All right. Again, I'm pointing out, you're not familiar with
how the trial proceeds.

THE DEFENDANT: That's fine.

THE COURT: Again, | want to make sure you understand that if the
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jury comes back with a first degree murder conviction, then they go -- we go into like
a second phase called the penalty phase, and that same jury would determine the
sentence. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, you understand you're phasing the
death penalty?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And that -- this is the most serious cases of all
the cases we do. This is the most serious case. And usually is the most complex
case legally. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you've never represented yourself in a death
penalty case accept the time period in this case that you've already indicated to me.
Correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And then you understand that you would have to
conduct the trial even though it's pretty clear to me you don’'t know how to conduct a
trial?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand you'll be called upon to give
an opening statement?

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know what an opening statement is?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: What is it?
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THE DEFENDANT: When | attend to bring out facts that basically
you're intending to prove my position basically.

THE COURT: Okay. And then you understand the State of Nevada will
call witnesses and you will be required to conduct cross examination. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you know how to conduct cross examination?

THE DEFENDANT: Methodically, no, but | --

THE COURT: Okay. And you've never done it before, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And again | just want to make sure you
understand trials move quickly, and when the State starts calling their witnesses you
will be required to be ready. | mean it's not like the Court's going to take breaks so
you can prepare for a witness. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And I'm assuming -- how many witnesses have
been identified by the State? Counsel do you recall?

MR. YANEZ: A large amount. Off the top of my head there’s going to
be at least 20 to 30 witnesses | would assume.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. YANEZ: | mean the State would know better the witnesses, but a
ballpark 20 to 30 at a minimum | believe.

THE COURT: Counsel for the State can you tell me how many
withesses you've identified?

MR. RAMAN: Yes, off the top of my head | don't have the exact
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number but Mr. Yanez is accurate, somewhere between 20 and 30.

THE COURT: Okay. So you understand that you'd be required, Mr.
Brown, to be prepared to cross examine any of those witnesses any day that the
Courtis in trial? Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you understand you're going to have to be
prepared to question 30 plus witnesses?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And that preparing to cross examine 30 plus
witnesses, an attorney in this case would need several days of preparation. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Have you been preparing for trial at all?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. What have you been doing?

THE DEFENDANT: Preparing motions.

THE COURT: Okay. What kind of motions?

THE DEFENDANT: Motions dealing with the evidence of your crime.
Elements of murder in particular.

THE COURT: Okay. What would be the title of a motion you would
file?

THE DEFENDANT: One motion I'd file was -- | just filed one when |
was pro se and that was bill of particulars, it's a writ -- there’s a motion for a writ of
prohibition. There's -- that's the motion that | have -- that I'm working on now as far

as present motions, writ of prohibition, that’s one title of the motion.
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THE COURT: Okay. And again, | just want to make sure you
understand that just because you're permitted to file these motions with the Court
absent having an attorney, it doesn’t mean the Court’s going to grant the relief you
request. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And have you ever prepared and filed motions
before?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. |just mentioned | filed a bill of particulars --

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: -- earlier in this case.

THE COURT: Okay. And what happened with that motion?

THE DEFENDANT: My motion was denied.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Because sometimes people want to get
rid of their attorneys because then they can file motions on their own. It doesn’t
mean those motions will be granted. | mean there’s a reason when your attorney is
telling you I'm not going to file a certain motion. You understand that, right?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: It's not because they want to make you mad. And
number one, attorneys cannot file frivolous motions. They can only bring motions in
good faith to the Court. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Are you suggesting | filed a frivolous motion or I'm
going to file a frivolous motion?

THE COURT: | didn’t say that. I'm simply telling you that just because
your attorney -- just because you get rid of your attorney doesn’t mean you're going

to be able to file whatever you want and get any relief you want. That attorneys are
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constrained by the rules and the rules of ethics. And that they are only permitted to
bring forth motions in good faith. | just ask you to keep that in mind because usually
when an attorney doesn’t bring a motion it's because they can’t in good faith bring a
motion. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you also understand that during the trial
you’ll be required to understand the rules of evidence and to make appropriate
objections. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you'll be required to respond to objections made by
the State of Nevada? Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you understand the rules of evidence? They are
very complex. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you studied the Nevada evidence code?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Have you studied any of the case law regarding
the Nevada evidence code?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that you’ll be up against
District Attorneys that have, and District Attorneys that have practiced the rules of
evidence for years. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And so you understand that because you're not
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familiar with the rules of evidence that there could be things you do that prevent you
from raising certain issues on appeal. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: So in other words, if you don’t object to something, you
have not preserved that issue for appeal. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: So by representing yourself you could make it so the
appellate court doesn’t get to hear certain issues on your case. Do you understand
that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you also understand you'll be waiving certain
issues like ineffective assistance of counsel? Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you can’t argue that you were ineffective. Do
you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: So you're giving up certain appellate rights. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you may give up -- you know, there may be a
good issue in your case but you're giving it up because you haven’t preserved it on
appeal. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, | just want to make sure you

understand. Okay? | know I’'m being repetitive. | just want to make sure you

25

1133




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

understand.

THE DEFENDANT: [Indiscernible].

THE COURT: Okay. So do you know how to preserve an issue for
appeal?

THE DEFENDANT: One of the ways is to make an objection. That's
about it. That’s all | know.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know -- how are you going to know what
to object to?

THE DEFENDANT: Tl keep reading the books.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, I'm going to explain to you that you
cannot understand the rules of evidence by simply reading the evidence code. That
it's the evidence code and all of the case law by the courts in interpreting that
evidence code. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And, again, | just want to make sure you understand that
lawyers that are trained, they take evidence in law school, and they could spend up
to a year in law school studying the evidence code. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And attorneys get good at evidence through
practice. And these District Attorneys that will be on the case have had a lot of
practice with the evidence code. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, you're going to also be required to
respond when the State makes an objection.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
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THE COURT: For instance, if you try to do something, and the State
objects, and they have a legal basis for objecting, how are you going to respond?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm sorry, repeat the question?

THE COURT: Okay. When you're representing yourself, you'll be
required to respond to objections made by the State of Nevada. So, in other words,
if you go to ask a question, whatever you want toc do in Court, and the State of
Nevada objects to the Court, they say objection, and then they state the legal basis
for their objection, you'll be required to respond to that objection.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. What if you don’t know what the State is even
talking about? Which will probably happen.

THE DEFENDANT: Well, if no one is inclined to tell me what they're
talking about, then | guess that's just something I'm going to have to suffer in Court,
Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that, again, the Court cannot
assist you?

THE DEFENDANT: That's fine.

THE COURT: So if you don’'t know what the State’s talking about -- |
mean that’s to your detriment. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So, again, | want to make sure you understand
that by representing yourself you're waiting certain appellate issues. You're waiting
‘cause you can’t say | was ineffective in representing myself. And you can’t say, oh,
that Judge shouldn't of let me represent myself. You know, this was a death penalty

case. Do you understand that?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Because you have the absolute right to represent
yourself. | cannot force an attorney on you. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Even though it's pretty clear to me that you really don't
know what you're doing. Okay. You also understand that you'll be required to make
a closing argument?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you know what a closing argument is?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you ever seen a closing argument?

THE DEFENDANT: No. But | believe | know what it is.

THE COURT: Okay. Have you ever conducted a closing argument?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. What do you think it is?

THE DEFENDANT: | believe it's just an overview of the evidence that
was brought up that was established or not established.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand, you know, again, I'm trying
to make sure you understand trials move quickly. And when we get to the end of
the trial, like you'll be required to be ready for closing argument. Do you understand
that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And so you'll be required to kind of prepare your
closing argument throughout the trial based on the evidence that comes out. Do

you understand that?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And that's kind of difficult when you're trying to
conduct the case and trying to, you know, figure out what your closing argument is
going to be. You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And then you understand that the Court after all
the evidence has been heard, the Court instructs the jury on the jury instructions.
Do you know what kind of instructions to propose?

THE DEFENDANT: A couple [indiscernible]; yes.

THE COURT: Okay. You understand an attorney would know what
instructions to propose to the Court. You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And an attorney would know what objections to
make to any instructions proposed by the State. You under --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand you haven’t been trained in
that area? You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And again, jury instructions move pretty quickly.
When the case ends, you go right into jury instructions, so it's not like you're going
to be given a week to, you know, prepare for jury instructions. Do you understand
that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And jury instructions are extraordinarily important

in a case. You understand that, correct?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you ever participated in settling jury instructions?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: And, again, you said that there were a couple of
instructions you would want to propose. What instructions would you want to
propose?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. I'm not sure if there’s a particular jury
instruction that | have from [indiscernible]. | do have a copy of the basic jury
instructions.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: But | can’t remember it off the top of my head.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: But | have made alterations to jury instructions
thus far.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. And you also understand at the time of
trial you'll have to make a determination as to whether you want to testify?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And that you'll -- if you're representing yourself
you're going to have to make that determination without the benefit of legal counsel?

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: | mean you understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And that if you take the stand and testify there
are certain things that can happen. Like you're going to be subject to cross

examination by the State of Nevada. Do you understand that?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And anything that you say you understand would
be fair comment for the District Attorney to say to the jury in their closing argument,
correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you understand an attorney is trained in -- after the
State, you know, puts all their evidence in, they're trained in understanding, and the
advice that they would give to their client after they've heard all of the evidence, and
whether that client should testify or not. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. But you'll have to make that determination on
your own. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. What factors are you going to consider in
determining whether you would testify or not?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm not sure if | can actually legally testify to that.
It would actually probably be a motion in the first place to address that issue. But --

THE COURT: I'm sorry, it probably should be a what?

THE DEFENDANT: [ said actually that would be an argument that I'm
actually barred from legally testifying, but that's going to be a matter probably for me
to file 2 motion on.

THE COURT: Okay. But, again, the only thing I'm telling you is that
you won't have the advice of competent counsel in order to make that decision. Do
you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
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THE COURT: Okay. And although it is your decision whether to testify,
that decision should always be made after consulting with an attorney. That's my
opinion. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: But you won't have that benefit. Do you understand
that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And again you understand you are being charged
with 15 felonies? You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you understand you are facing the death penalty?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Can the District Attorney go through and state for
the record the range of punishment as to each count starting with count one?

MR. RAMAN: Your Honor, unfortunately, I'm conducting this
proceeding from home and | didn’t bring my file with me. So | don’t have the copy of
the Information with me. My apologies.

THE DEFENDANT: That's fine.

THE COURT: Okay. Counsel, will you be able to state it for me?

MR. YANEZ: | don't know if the Information with me. | have just --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. YANEZ: -- obviously the --

THE COURT: Okay. The first --

MR. YANEZ: -- motions that are before the Court.

THE COURT: Count one, invasion of the home while in possession of
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a deadly weapon?

MR. YANEZ: Are you asking me or --

MR. RAMAN: That would be up to --

MR. YANEZ: -- the prosecutor?

MR. RAMAN: -- ten years --

MR. YANEZ: I'm sorry.

THE COURT: | mean | can take a break and | can go look them up
myself because | need the record to be accurate. But usually the District Attorney --

MR. YANEZ: Right.

THE COURT: -- does that. So | can take a break and | can look it up
myself. But it's very important that he’s instructed on each count and what the
range of punishment is.

MR. RAMAN: Well let me actually try to get onto Odyssey from home
right here. One second.

THE COURT: Okay. | can proceed while the District Attorney --

MR. YANEZ: Invasion of the home | believe --

THE COURT: --is doing that.

MR. YANEZ: --is one to five with a consecutive weapon and -- or a
one to 20 for the weapon enhancement. That’s just -- cbviously | don’t want to
interfere if the State --

THE COURT: Right.

MR. YANEZ: --is going forward.

THE COURT: That’s right.

MR. YANEZ: But that's my understanding of invasion of the home with

a deadly weapon. Its’ one to five, category C, plus any -- up to a one to five
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equivalent.

THE COURT: Okay. Allright. So I'm going to move on, Mr. Brown.
Do you understand that in criminal trials they present difficult choices as to strategy
and tactics? And even attorneys can differ as to the proper defense to make in a
case. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you’re not trained to make those decisions.
Correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. An attorney knows the degree of proof that the
State must meet to prove their case by proof beyond a reasonable doubt, and by
investigation and review of the State’s evidence, it may be determined that the State
cannot prove its case. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you also must determine how to subpoena
witnesses to testify on your behalf. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And how do you subpoena a withess?

THE DEFENDANT: There are subpoena forms to fill out and give to
the, | guess, to the investigator to give to the Court.

THE COURT: Okay. Again, | apologize. Will you just repeat that, Mr.
Brown?

THE DEFENDANT: There's forms to fill out. Pretty self-explanatory
information. And | would give it to an investigator to give to the Court.

THE COURT: Okay. You understand that you'll be in charge of
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subpoenaing your witnesses?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: So | don’t know that means, give it to the Court.
Because the Court doesn’t subpoena your witnesses. You're required to subpoena
your witnesses. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. |just want to make sure you understand that.
Have you ever subpoenaed a witness to come testify at trial before?

THE DEFENDANT: To testify, no.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you plan on calling witnesses on your behalf,
and witnesses that would require a subpoena?

THE DEFENDANT: Probably, yeah, because | believe | have some.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. And you also understand that there’s
certain requirements if you want to call witnesses that you have to give the State
notice? You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you done that? | mean have your attorneys filed
any withess notices that you're aware of?

THE DEFENDANT: Not that I'm aware of. No.

THE COURT: Okay. And do you know how to file a witness notice?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, do you know how to disqualify a juror
during jury selection?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: No?
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THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. But you do understand that you can disqualify a
juror sometimes based on their answers to questions. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know how to make a challenge for
cause?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. | think based on your jury selection is it fair to say
you don’t plan on making any challenges for cause?

THE DEFENDANT: Well, like | said, it depends on the mode that's
agreed upon as far as selecting a jury. Yes, | mean all of that wouldn’t --

THE COURT: Okay. Here --

THE DEFENDANT: -- even be necessary.

THE COURT: Again, let me make sure you understand. You don't
decide the model of how to select a jury. The Judge decides the model of how to
select a jury and you're required to follow that. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And these attorneys that are assigned to this case, your
Defense counsel, they know. And they know the differences that different Judges
require. You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: But again you're going to be held to that standard. You
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you don’t know how to make a challenge for
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cause? s that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that each side has certain
peremptory challenges?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you know what --

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know what a peremptory challenge is?

THE DEFENDANT: A challenge for a disqualification of a juror |
guess. Orracial reasons, or prejudice, or something.

THE COURT: Well, it's a challenge that you can make for any reason.
You don't have to give a reason. Do you know how many peremptory challenges
you'll be given? Or each side will be given in this case?

THE DEFENDANT: | think it's 15. But, no, | don’t actually know the
exact number.

THE COURT: Okay. That's like something really, really, really
important to know. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. You have to know how many challenges you
have, so when you're selecting the jury, you know, and you're determining who you
want to leave on, and who you don’t want on, it's important to know how many
challenges the Court gives you. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand you’ll be held to the

standard of knowing this?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand the charges against you?
Correct? You've been informed of what the charges are?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And do you know any possible defenses to those
charges?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you know how to put on a defense? | mean
you know how to put that defense on based on the charge? |s that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: | mean to argue, you know, issues about it. |
mean, yeah to that extent. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Again, I'm not sure | understand the response but
you understand that based on the evidence, the totality of the evidence, an attorney
is trained on how to put a defense on?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you've never put a defense on. Is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: That's correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand an attorney can research the
law for similar cases and present possible defenses to your charges? Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And do you know how to research the law?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, with the tools that they have here, yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Tell me, how do you research the law?

THE DEFENDANT: All they have is a LexisNexis kiosk where we log
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in and check case law. That's basically it. So that's all your jail offers, limited by
what your jail offers at the same time so --

THE COURT: Okay. So --

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. | mean | understanding you're warning me
about all these disadvantages, but partly is due to your jail, so | do understand
nevertheless.

THE COURT: Okay. But you understand that's not going to be an
excuse or something you can raise on appeal?

THE DEFENDANT: Well | --

THE COURT: Because we'’re discussing these issues now and I'm
telling you there are tremendous disadvantages to representing yourself. Especially
with just this short amount of time before trial. But you understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. | understand that.

THE COURT: Okay. But again I'm going to ask you how do you
research the law?

THE DEFENDANT: Like | said all they have is the LexisNexis machine
in here to research case law and that’s it basically.

THE COURT: Okay. How do you even know what to type in the
search bar?

THE DEFENDANT: [Indiscernible] on my issues down to the elements.
Basically I'm concerned with evidence. I'm not concerned with too much other than
the evidence at this point. S0 looking up the case law that deals with malice. So for
example, | just search malice and see what your case law says about malice. That's
the extent -- that’s all they give us. They don’t give us any elaborate tools in here

s0, I'm limited.
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THE COURT: Okay. Just a minute.

THE DEFENDANT: But you know that as well as the DA and
everybody else.

THE COURT: Okay. But you understand the attorneys that have been
assigned to defend you, they know how to research the law? You understand that,
correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And they've been trained in how to research the law. Do
you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And something that may take you all day to research
and find the answer to would probably take these attorneys, you know, sometimes a
few minutes. | mean that’s -- | mean it comes down to that. That these attorneys
are so well trained on how to research the law. And they've been practicing the law
for so long that they know exactly where they have to go to. They know how to
search it and they can get an answer very quickly. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. But since you don’t know how to do that you
could be spending hours doing something that an attorney would only take five
minutes to do.

THE DEFENDANT: It isn’t just the matter of me of not knowing how to
do it. It's a matter of what your jail has provided you with. | mean that's the
beginning of it. It's not just me not knowing how to do it.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: In other words, if your jail had a proper library for
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me to go to, and proper legal people to speak to to get answers from them
immediately as | should, then | could find out things very much -- a lot quicker.

THE COURT: You under --

THE DEFENDANT: But so, of course, I'm going to be at a huge
disadvantage because your jail doesn’t even provide that.

THE COURT: Okay. So you understand you won’t be able to use that
as an excuse? You won't be able to say, you know, if this goes up on appeal, you
know, if | just would’'ve had access to this or that because -- | mean we’ve appointed
two Rule 250 certified attorneys to defend you. So you understand that won't be an
excuse?

THE DEFENDANT: | mean it wouldn’t me an excuse in terms of how --
if 2 DA was able to establish elements, no, but if for other reasons | disagree with
you there but --

THE COURT: Okay. Again you don’t have to agree or disagree with
me. My job is to tell you what the disadvantages are. So while you're preparing for
trial you can spend all day doing something that would take your lawyer five minutes
to do. And that's a huge disadvantage. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Tl probably spend months in here and not get to
the bottom of anything in this jail’s library. And that’s the truth of the matter.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: | understand that.

THE COURT: All right. So, you know, that's a huge disadvantage
when you’re this close to trial. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, | want to make sure it's very clear to
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you that the closer it gets and you determine, oh boy, this is too hard. You can'’t just
change your mind again and delay trial. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you understand the Court’s not going to grant
a continuance if that's what happens to you? Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. And, again, you understand that during
direct examination by the State that you would be required to object to questions if
you think they’re improper?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And how do you make an objection?

THE DEFENDANT: The questions -- got a bunch of federal rules of
evidence. Object to hearsay. Objection to irrelevance. Objection to the --

THE COURT: Okay. | -

THE DEFENDANT: There’s probably 30 different objections | believe.

THE COURT: Okay. And | just want to make sure you understand
‘cause you said the federal rules of evidence. We are in State Court and the --

THE DEFENDANT: And | --

THE COURT: -- Nevada, you got to let me finish. The Nevada Rules of
Evidence apply, and that there are differences between the Federal Rules of
Evidence and the Nevada Rules of Evidence. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: I’'m aware that there’s slight differences. Yes, I'm
aware of that.

THE COURT: Okay. And so you’d be required to have a knowledge of

the Nevada rules.
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THE DEFENDANT: Right. | only have some familiarity with Federal
Rules of Evidence, but | know they’re very similar.

THE COURT: Okay. And you indicated that an objection would be
hearsay. What's hearsay? And how do you make that objection?

THE DEFENDANT: [Indiscernible] It's basically when someone else
told someone. They weren’t actually present.

THE COURT: Okay. And you know they’re many acceptations to the
hearsay rule?

THE DEFENDANT: Right.

THE COURT: Do you know any of them?

THE DEFENDANT: Off the top of my head, no.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: But | have studied hearsay evidence. Yes.

THE COURT: All right. Again, | just want to make sure you understand
that you could think something is hearsay. You make an objection hearsay. And
the state cites the exception, and you don’t even know what the exceptionis. You
don't have any ability to rebut that. But an attorney would. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, | want to make sure | impress upon
you the Rules of Evidence are so important in a trial, and attorneys that have
practiced a long time, that's how you get good at the rules of evidence. And that
they have the rules of evidence memorized. They're not sitting there flipping
through books and trying to determine what objection to make, they know off of the
top of their head. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: | would disagree. But | understand what you're
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saying.

THE COURT: Okay. Again, you can disagree all you want. But I'm
telling you how it happens in a trial. They understand the rules of evidence and
they're prepared to make the objection because you have to make the objection
when it happens or it's not preserved. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So although you -- it appears to me you don't
know the rules of evidence, you will be held to a standard of knowing them. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So you'll be required to follow all the rules of
evidence, the Nevada Rules of Criminal Procedure, and all the laws in the State of
Nevada regarding criminal law. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: So although you may not even know them, you're going
to be required to follow them.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. | understand.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that once you decide on
self-representation you can't change your mind in the middle of the proceedings and
say, oh boy, this is too hard, | don’t want to do this anymore?

THE DEFENDANT: | understand.

THE COURT: Okay. You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: | understand.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, you’re not doing this in an attempt to

delay the trial. Is that correct?

44

1152




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that if you decide, you know,
in a few months, that you don’t want to do this, | mean, you’re not going to get a trial
continuance. That's -- | just want to make sure you understand that. You can’t do
this for the purpose of continuing a trial. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: That's correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, you're not doing that. |s that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Doing this for the purpose of continuing a trial? Is
that your question?

THE COURT: Yeah. Delaying the trial.

THE DEFENDANT: That’s correct.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Because you appear to have changed
attorneys a lot in this case and so that's why I'm asking you that. Why have you
decided to represent yourself?

THE DEFENDANT: Because there’s motions | want to file and that the
defense refuses to file and also the defenses. There’'s apparently de novo issues
that your Supreme Court has not addressed, and | have documents laying out for
the attorneys to look at which they refuse to file. So | need to file those on my own,
obviously, if they're not going to file them.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, | don’t know anything about the
motions that you've discussed with your attorneys, but | want to make sure you
understand that usually if they’re not willing to file a motion is because they don’t
think that they ethically can in complying with the rules. | mean | don't know if that's
what happened here but that could be a strong possibility.

THE DEFENDANT: So that -- yeah that --
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THE COURT: Did you list -

THE DEFENDANT: They've never --

THE COURT: I'm sorry --

THE DEFENDANT:. They've never given me that answer as to why
they refuse to follow them though.

THE COURT: Okay. Have you had a discussion with your lawyers
about why the motions haven’t been filed? Without telling me what that discussion
was?

THE DEFENDANT: In depth of why? Not in depth. But we have
discussed, you know, the fact that they don’t want to file the motions.

THE COURT: Okay. And they've given you reasons | assume?

THE DEFENDANT: They've given me one reason that | can remember
at this point.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. And have you considered that?

THE DEFENDANT: The reason?

THE COURT: Yeah.

THE DEFENDANT: The reason was just that you don't --

THE COURT: No. You don't -

THE DEFENDANT: -- believe there was grounds for it.

THE COURT: You don't have to tell me what the reason was. Okay?

THE DEFENDANT: Well --

THE COURT: And | want to make sure you understand that there may
be very good reasons why your attorneys are not inclined to file motions you want
them to file, and that just because you get to file motions on your own now, doesn’t

mean that the Court’s going to grant them. Do you understand that?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes. | understand that that does preserve the
issue though, does it not?

THE COURT: Well, clearly -- right. If you put forth --

THE DEFENDANT: Right.

THE COURT: -- the motion and it's denied --

THE DEFENDANT: Right.

THE COURT: Yeah, it's in the record. That’s correct.

THE DEFENDANT: So my problem is that these attorneys refuse to
even preserve the issues by even just filing the motion.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: Just as the Court requires them to file stock
motions which they know they're going to be denied as a matter of force. They
refused to file mine on the same principal to preserve the matters.

THE COURT: Okay. |don’t know what a stock motion is. In your
opinion, | don’'t know what thatis. Okay. Do you have any questions of the Court?

THE DEFENDANT: No. Yeah, | need a full -- a total discovery
printout

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, | want to make sure you understand
that in this particular case that there is a trial phase wherein the jury determines, you
know, guilt. And that if the jury determines first degree murder that it proceeds to a
penalty phase. And you understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand like the penalty phase is
pretty much a second trial? Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
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THE COURT: Okay. Do you know what the issue is in a penalty
phase?

THE DEFENDANT. Some of it, yes.

THE COURT: Okay. What's the issue in a penalty phase?

THE DEFENDANT: Basically one of the issues is for the DA to argue
aggravating factors in my responsibility, or obligation, if you want to call it that, to
argue mitigating factors.

THE COURT: Okay. And so do you know the type of evidence you
can put on?

THE DEFENDANT: At that phase?

THE COURT: Yes. During the penalty --

THE DEFENDANT: At that phase [indiscernible] to be frank with you |
wouldn’t even be concerned with any penalty phase. Wouldn't even make an
argument.

THE COURT: Okay. | understand that. But | have to make sure |
cover all the possibilities. And, you know, there’s a possibility that it could go to a
penalty phase, and you would be representing yourself. So you would have to
conduct the penalty phase. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. But you can't tell me what kind of evidence the
defense would put on in a penalty phase?

THE DEFENDANT: What they would put on?

THE COURT: No. I'm talking about you? Because you'd be
representing yourself.

THE DEFENDANT: What kind? My mental background may be
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mitigating factors. My mental health background.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand that's a really, really
important part of the trial if we got to that part. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Because the jury would be determining what the ultimate
punishment was. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And, again, you understand you're facing the death
penalty on the first degree murder charge? You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you know what the other penalties are for first degree
murder?

THE DEFENDANT: | think there's 25 to 50 years is one of them. One
of them is 25 to life | think is another. And then another is | think life without the
possibility of parole. | think there's three penalties. And then not including death
penalty.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand you're also charged with the
deadly weapon.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: So that there’s a consecutive one to 20. You
understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And, again, | want to make sure you understand you'd
be in charge of conducting that phase of the trial?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
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THE COURT: Okay. And you understand, again, you'd have to be
prepared. That we don't break so you can go prepare and gather evidence, and
witnesses, for a penalty phase. You understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: | mean usually we just go right into the penalty phase if
that's what -- if the jury returns that certain verdict. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And that it could be even the same day.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: For instance, if a jury came back with a verdict let's say
at 10 or 11 in the morning, we would -- you would maybe break for lunch, come
back at one or 1:30, and start the penalty phase. So | just want to make sure you
understand, | mean, it moves along. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: So regardless of whether you're prepared or not.
Regardless of whether you have any witnesses or documents that you want to
present, you got to be prepared to go forward. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about that?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, you've made a determination that it's
in your best interest to represent yourself and waive the right to counsel. |s that
correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And you understand that the Court would appoint two
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attorneys. You have two attorneys that are Rule 250 certified to represent you. You
understand that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And that you want to give up that right to be represented
by two Rule 250 certified attorneys? Is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And one of the reasons why you've made a
determination is to do that is because you want to file motions to the Court on your
own; correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Correct.

THE COURT: Are there any other reasons?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. There's quite a few reasons that are on
and | can’t remember them all. | think | did put those issues in my previous motions
to dismiss counsel though.

THE COURT: Okay. You can’'t remember --

THE DEFENDANT: Butl--

THE COURT: -- why you want to represent yourself?

THE DEFENDANT: Oh. | thought the reasons that -- | thought you
were talking about the reason why | don't want counsel? I'm Sorry. | misunderstood
your guestion then.

THE COURT: What are the reasons why you want to represent
yourself?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, actually some of those are included in that
motion. Just so | can make sure that I'm putting on a defense that | chose and not

that the attorneys are choosing. Because the attorneys in this case seem to believe
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that they have the right to choose which defense | put on rather than the strategy of
the defense that | have the right to choose.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, | mean, you've stated correctly, yes, your
attorneys do have the right to trial strategy and so, | guess, you’ve determined your
better suited to determine the strategy for trial?

THE DEFENDANT: Absolutely not. My point is | have attorneys right
now that refuse to even put on a defense for me, Judge. That’s one of my reasons.
And if your -- and if a State pointed attorneys are refusing to put on a accused
defense then, and if they don’t care to dismiss those counsels at the same time,
then yes, | -- at this point | believe this is in best interest to put on my own defense
on my own.

THE COURT: Okay. Well the record wouldn't reflect that they are
refusing to put on a defense.

THE DEFENDANT: They are refusing. That's been --

THE COURT: | don’t know what that means.

THE DEFENDANT: For the record is that we've had these
discussions. | put -- | have documents from them, letters that |I've exchanged with
them, and they literally are refusing to do this. | have documented proof of this.

THE COURT: Okay. Refusing --

THE DEFENDANT: | don't know why the record -- but | don't know
why you're saying the record shouldn’t reflect it because | literally have documents
of this.

THE COURT: Okay. Refusing to do what you tell them to do; correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Terms of like defense; yes. They're refusing to

put on my defense.
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THE COURT: Okay. And I thought that's what | heard. So, again, you
have determined that you're better suited to determine the strategy and defense
versus your attorneys who are trained in the law?

THE DEFENDANT:. That's not what I'm saying I'm better suited. I'm
saying that it's my interest is what | desires to be the one that actually put on the
defense that | want.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE DEFENDANT: And at this point | can only do that as a pro se
defendant because the attorneys refuse to do it.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, you will be permitted to do that at
your own peril. And you understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And, again, | just want to make sure that |
reiterate to you that | think it's always, always a bad idea to represent yourself. And
| think it's a horrible idea to represent yourself in a murder case where you're facing
the ultimate penalty of death. And | hope that I've conveyed that to you, and all of
the pitfalls and things that can happen during trial. And it appears pretty clear to me
you're not trained in the law. You've never done a trial before. You're not familiar
with the rules of evidence. But, again, you're going to be held to that same standard
as the District Attorney who's trained in the criminal law. Trained in criminal
procedure. And has tried many cases like this. And you understand that, correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you're doing this freely and voluntarily?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions of the Court regarding your
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decision to represent yourself?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Qkay. | don’t know -- is the District Attorney prepared --

MR. RAMAN: Earlier you asked about the penalties. | have all of that if
you'd like to go through it with Mr. Brown.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. So, Mr. Brown, | just want you to pay
close attention. So I'm going to have the District Attorney go through each count
and tell you what the range of punishment is for that offense. So, go ahead,
counsel.

MR. RAMAN: Yes, Your Honor, according to the information, Mr.
Brown has been charged with invasion of the home while in possession of a deadly
weapon. That is a B category, felony, punishable by a minimum of two years,
maximum of 15 years.

Burglary while in possession of a deadly weapon, as a felony,
punishable by one to 10 years, plus an equal and consecutive one to 10 days years.

Murder with use of a deadly weapon with a capital enhancement
to be punished by death. To be punished by life without possibility of parole, life
with the possibility of parole, after a fixed time period of 20 years, or a fixed term of
20 to 50 years, and then there’s a weapons enhancement of another additional one
to 20 years.

He has been charged with attempted murder with use of a deadly
Weapon, which is two to 20 years, with an equal and consecutive one to 20 years.

Possession of firearm by ex by ex-felon, which is a D felony, one
to six years.

Discharging a firearm from or within a structure, which is, just one
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second, one, it's a B felony, one to 10 years.
Child abuse, negligent or endangerment with a deadly weapon
which is one to six years, with an equal and possibly consecutive one to six years.
And there are multiple counts of certain actions in this indictment.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. RAMAN: But each type of crime -- s0, for example, the discharge
of a firearm from or within a structure is repeated several times for the multiple
filings. The attempted murders repeated for multiple victims.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Thank you very much. And, Mr. Brown,
did you hear all that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And so you do understand the range of
punishment to each offense?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And you understand, again, if the jury
determines, if they determine the appropriate verdict is first degree murder, that the
jury would determine the sentence on that count, and that count alone. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. So then you understand if, and this is just if, you
are convicted of the other counts you would go before the Court for sentencing and
it would be up to the Judge to determine what the appropriate sentence would be on
the other counts?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you understand that? And if it's something less than
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first degree, then the Court would sentence on that issue as well. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And s0 you under -- and there are about 15
counts here. So you understand it would be within the discretion of the Court as to
how to sentence you, and whether those counts would be consecutive or
concurrent?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. The exception of the deadly weapon on that -- on
the deadly weapon enhancements, the Court would have to do a consecutive term
as to that count. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: But then all the other counts, it's within the discretion of
the Court as to whether they should run consecutive or whether they should run
concurrent. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And remind me how old you are again?

THE DEFENDANT: Fifty-one.

THE COURT: Okay. Fifty-one. Again, | just want to make sure you
understand that you could be facing the rest of your natural life in custody. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. But, again, you've made a determination that you
want to represent yourself. |s that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
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THE COURT: And you want to waive your right to be represented by
counsel? |s that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any questions from me before |
make that determination?

THE DEFENDANT: No. | might have some questions after you make
your determination.

THE COURT: Is the State satisfied with the canvass?

MR. RAMAN: Yes, we are, it was very thorough, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. So at this time the Court’s going to make a
determination that you've freely, voluntarily, and knowingly waived your right to
counsel. So I'm going to allow you to represent yourself. I’'m going to appoint
standby counsel to represent you. But, again, | just want to make sure you
understand that standby counsel is exactly that. They are standby counsel.
Standby counsel is there if you have questions, if -- basically if you have questions.
They're not -- you're the person that would be determining the strategy and how you
conduct the trial. And standby counsel would be there basically to just answer any
guestions that you would have. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: In fact, they wouldn't even sit at counsel table unless
you wanted them to sit at counsel table. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And standby counsel doesn’t take over if you
make a determination that you're in over your head. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
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